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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To the Members,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting their 43rd Annual Report of your company together
with Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

l.FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :

The financial results for the year under review are summarized below for your consideration:

2. SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECT:

During the year under review, the company has achieved total turnover of Rs. 11,3g5.90 (Rs. ln Lacs) as compared
to Rs' 8431.95 (Rs. ln Lacs) in the previous financial year and the Net profit after tax ls Rs. LLol.zg (Rs. ln Lacs) as
compared to Rs.452.43 (Rs. ln Lacs) in the previous financial year. The increase in revenue was on account of
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PARTICULARS

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT YEAR
(31.03.202s)

PREVIOUS YEAR
(3t.03.20241

CURRENT YEAR
(31.03.202s)

PREVIOUS YEAR

(31.03.20241
Amount in Lacs Amount in Lacs Amount in lacs Amount in lacs

Revenue from Operations 11,385.90 8431.95 L4,080.76

Other lncome 140.62 52.63 1,18.27

Total lncome 1,1,486.52 8484.58 1,4,L99.O3

Total Expenses 9,972.79 7998.86 L2,652.37

Profit/( Loss) Before Taxation 1.51,3.74 485.72 1546.66

Less : lncome Tax Current
Year

311.99 320.27

Deferred Tax Liability 38.31 34.58 38.31
Tax Adjustment for earlier

rs
(0.84) (1.2s) (0.83)

Pre Acquisition Profit 20.53
Profit attributable to Minority
Interest

o.82

Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 1164.28 452.4? 1167.56
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increase in production and sale of finish products. The growth in the turnover is the result of introduction of new

product variants, higher realization on sale of flax and jute products and better capacity utilization.

During the year under review, our Company propose to set up a Greenfield unit at Vikram Udyogpuri, DMIC (

lndustrial park, Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh) for !00% wet spun linen yarn and blended yarn. Further, our company

proposes to construct a shed of 50,000 sq.ft at the existing manufacturing unit, install dyeing and bleaching

machinery and cottonising machines which will enhance production capacity of upto 4tons per day at our existing

manufacturing unit at Phuleswar, Uluberia, District- Howrah.

For the above mentioned purpose and for general corporate purpose, our company intends to mobilize fund

through issue of up to 70,00,000 equity shares by way of lnitial Public Offer (lPO) )in accordance with the

provisions of the Section 23 and 62(1Xc) of the companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of SEBI (lssue of capital

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. The proposed IPO have been subsequently approved by the

shareholders of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General meeting convened on February 5,2025. Accordingly,

our company have filed DRHP (Draft Red Heri"ing Prospectus) dated June Og, 2025, on the SME platform of BSE

Limited for seeking in principle approval of the proposed lPO.

Further, during the year under review, our company has acquired 80% equity shares of M/s Yashoda Linen Yarn

Ltd. and thereby M/s Yashoda Linen Yarn Ltd. has become our subsidiary company.

3. Chanee in of the Business:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

4.CapitalStructure :

During the year under review , 2OOO \7% lrredeemable Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each was

reclassified to 20,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and the authorized capital of the company was increased to Rs.

25,00,00,000 /- divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Further, your Company has issued bonus shares of Rs. 11,12,67,340/- divided into !,1!J,,26,734 equity shares of Rs'

10/- each in the ratio of t2:5 i.e 12 (Twelve) Bonus shares for every 5(Five) existing fully paid up equity shares held

by the shareholders of the company on February 03,2025.

The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of your Company stood at Rs. 15,76,28,73Of -, comprising

t,57,62,873 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor issued sweat equity or granted stock

options during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025.

5. Dividend & Reserves:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review in order to

conserve the resources for the future growth of the Company.

ih" Co*prny has not transferred any amount in reserves during the year under review.



6. Accounting Policies:
The major accounting policies of the Company are annexed to the Accounts

7. lnternal Financial Control:

The Company has in place internal financial control systems, commensurate with the size and

complexity of its operations, to ensure proper recording of financial and monitoring of operational

effectiveness and compliance of various regulatory and statutory requirements.

8. Subsidiary Companies And Consolidated Financial Statements:

During the Year under review, M/s Yashoda Linen Yarn Limited has become our subsidiary company

However, no company has become Joint Venture of your Company and has no associate company

Details of subsidiary is given in Annexure-ll in prescribed Form AOC-1and forms part of this report.

9. Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the financial year within the

meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 or the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

20L4 nor does it hold any public deposit.

10. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Companv

There is no material change in the financial position of the Company since balance sheet date which will
affect the Company.

During the year Fifteen Board meetings were held on 15th April 2024, 6th May 2024, 77th May 2024,
10th June 2024,6th July 2024,26th August 2024,30th November 2024,12th December 2024, L4th
December 2024, 27th December 2024,7th January 2025, llth January 2025, 3rd February 2025, 21,st

February 2025 and 5th March 2025.

Name
No. of Board

Meeting Attended

Shri Sushil Kumar Bhutoria(Non Executive Director) 8

ShriSurya Prakash Dadheech (Non Executive Director) I

{

11. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors.



Shri Ranjit Majumdar (Non Executive Director) 8

Shri Mithun Manna 4

Shri Punit Kumar Rai 2

ShriAshish Kankaria 7

Shri Pradip Debnath 7

Smt. ShrutiA Kankaria 5

Shri Gaurav Baid 7

Shri Rohit Bhura 7

The Company has duly complied with the provisions related to Notice, Minutes and Meetings as

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, if any.

12. Committees of the Board:

The Board has formulated the following committees

AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the year under review, the Audit Committee was constituted on 3rd February,2025 in line with

the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201,3 and Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules, 2014. All the members of the Committee possess sound knowledge of accounts and

audit.

Composition of the Audit Committee is given below:

Name of the Director Designation
Committee

in the Nature of Directorship

Gaurav Baid Chairperson lndependent Director

Rohit Bhura lVlember lndependent Director

Ashish Kankaria Member Managing Director

During the FinancialYear 2024-25, Audit Committee meeting was held on 27th March, 2025

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of
Directors.

I



NOMINATION AND REMUN ERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted on 3rd February, 2025 in line with the
provisions of Section 778 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules,20L4.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name of the Director Designation in the
Committee

Nature of Directorship

Rohit Bhura Chairman Independent Director
Gaurav Baid Member lndependent Director
ShrutiA Kankaria Member Non-Executive Director

STAKEHOLDERS RELAT!ONSH IP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted on 3rd February,2025 in line with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is given below

Name of the Director Designation

Committee
in the Nature of Directorship

Gaurav Baid Chairman lndependent Director
Member lndependent Director

Ashish Kankaria Member Managing Director

l3.Finance Committee:

As per section 179(3) of the companies Act, 2013 specifically requires Board of Director of the company
to borrow money from Banks and / or companies or any person or to invest the fund of the Company or
to provide loan, give guarantee or provide security in respect of loan for the purpose of business of the
Company only by means of resolution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors.

However, the proviso to Section 179(3) also allows the board to delegate this power to any committee
of directors, Manager or any Principal Officer of the Company.

So, the board has constituted a committee name "Finance Committee" with two directors namely-
L. ShriAshish Kankaria

c

Rohit Bhura



2. Shri Pradip Debnath
to take care of the borrowing needs of the company. Four meetings of the Finance committee are held
during the year viz.24th June 2024,27th June 2024,12th December 2O24 and 10th January 2025.

14. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from the lndependent Director that they meet the criteria as
laid down under Section 1,49(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Board confirms that the said lndependent Director meet the criteria as laid down under the
Companies Act, 2013

I5.SEPARATE MEETING oF INDEPENDENT DIREcToR

During the year under review, the lndependent Director had, in accordance with the provisions of
schedule lV (code for lndependent Director) of the companies Act, 2013 met separately on 5th March,
2025 and discussed and reviewed, inter-alia, the performance of Non-lndependent Director and the
Board as a whole after taking into consideration the views of Executive and Non- Executive Directors.

Mr' Gaurav Baid and Mr. Rohit Bhura has attended the Meeting of lndependent Directors. Mr. Gaurav
Baid chaired the meeting.

16. Starutory Auditors

The auditor M/s R KorHARl & co. LLP, chartered Accountants, (FRN: 3o7o69E/E300266) are the
Statutory Auditors of the Company and holding office until the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting (ACM) to be held for the Financial year 2027-28.

17. Explanations to Auditors' Remarks

The Notes on accounts referred to the auditors' report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further explanation.

lS.Extract of the annual return

The requirement of extract of Annual Return has been removed vide its MCA notification of the
companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules 2021., dated 05th March, 2021,
('Amendment notification 2021') the erstwhile Rule 12 of the MGT Rules has been substituted to do
away with the requirement of attaching the extract of annual return with the Board,s report completely.

19. P

The particulars of loan, investments and guarantees have been disclosed in the financial statements

of
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20. Parti of

Asperprovisionofsectionl8SoftheCompaniesAct2013'alltherelatedpartytransactionsthatwere
enteredintoduringthefinancialyearwereonanarm,slengthbasisandintheordinarycourseof
business and in compliance with ine applicable provisions of the Companies Act The particulars of

ContractsorArrangementsmadewithrelatedpartiesreferredtoinsubsection(1)ofsection188
enteredbythecompanyduringthefinancialyearended3l'tMarch2025isannexedheretoAnnexure.
lll in prescribed Form AOC-z and forms part ofthis report'

. techno absomtion and forei exchanlosy qe
21. Particulars of the conservati on of

earning & outgo

AsrequiredbytheCompaniesAct2013,therelevantdatapertainingtotheconservationofenergyetc
are given in Annexure I of this report.

22. Risk Management Policv

ln compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has put in place Risk

Minimization and Assessment Procedures. ln order to effectively and efficiently manage risk and address

challenges, the company has formulated Risk Management Policy'

ThecombinationofpoliciesandproceduresadequatelyaddressestheVariousrisksassociatedwithyour
Company's businesses.

23. Details of Directors and Kev Managena IPersonnel:

Apnointment of Directors

Durinstheyearunderreview,shriAshishKankaria(holdingDlN-07532430)hasbeenappointedas
vanallng Director w.e.f 12th December, 2024, Shti pradip Debnath (holding DIN-06729238) has been

.ppoiit"a as Wholetime Director w.e.f 14th December, 2024 and Smt. Shruti A Kankaria (holding DIN-

03477L48lhaS been appointed as Non Executive Non lndependent Director w.e.f 1st January, 2025'

ShriGauravBaid(holdingDlN-10869335)andshriRohitBhura(holdingDlN.o2794782)hasbeen
appointed as lndependent Director w.e.f L4th December, 2024'

Cessation of Directors
During the year under review, following Directors have resign ed:

1.Shri Sushil Kum ar Bhutoria (holding DIN-ooa20785) has resigned on 1'4'12'2024

2.Shri Surya Prakash Dadheech (holding DIN-oo3442ss) has resigned on L4'12'2o 24

3.Shri Ranjit Majumdar (holding DIN-02210214) has resigned on 14'12'2024
& has resigned on 14,L2.2O24

4.ShriPunitKuma r Rai (holdi ng DIN-08592734)was appointed on 23.09.2024

5.Shri.Mithun anna(holding DIN-08708075) was appointed on 23'o9 2024 & has resigned on 07.01.2025



Annointment of Director retirins by rotation:
Shri Ashish Kankaria (holding DIN 07532430), Managing Director of the company, will retire by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Aonointmen t of Chief Financial officer

Anoointment of Comnanv Secretary:
Ms. Sulekha Dutta has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
w.e.f 01.01.2025.

Key Managerial Personnel of the company are Shri Ashish Kankaria, Managing Director, Shri Pradip
Debnath, Whole time Director, Shri Manoj Bajaj, Chief Financial officer and Smt. Sulekha Dutta,
Company Secretary of the Company.

24. Details of si nificant material orders passed bv the Resulators. Court or tribunal
There is no significant/ material order as passed by the Regulators, court or tribunal affecting the
company during the year under revlew.

25. Compliance with Secretarial Standards:
During the year company has complied the applicable Secretarialstandards (amended from time to time)
on the meeting of Board of Directors issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of lndia and
approved by Central Government under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

26, Corporate Social Responsibi lity (CSR):

Your company becomes su bject to the provisions of Section 135 of the Compa nies Act, 2O!3, in respect

of Corporate Socia I Responsibility. The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect
ofCorporate Social Responsibility becomes applicable to our company from Financial year 2025-26.

The Board has formulated the Corporate Social Responsibility committee.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is given below:

Name of the Director Designation
Committee

in the Nature of Directorship

Gaurav Baid Chairperson lndependent Director
Shruti A Kankaria Member Non Executive

Director
Non lndependent

Member Managing Director

Mr. Manoj Bajaj has been appointed as CFO of the companyw.e.f 07.1,2.2024

Kev Managerial Personnel

Ashish Kankaria



27. Pa iculars of

The provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

28. Frau Reportins (Reou ired bv the Com oa nies Amend ment 201s)

The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential, anonymous
reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the Company. No fraud on or
by the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.

and Redressal) Act. 2013

The company has adopted a policy in line with the requirements of prevention of sexual Harassment of
Women at the work place. No complaint was received during the year under the said policy.

The details are provided below as per MCA notification of the companies (Accounts) second
Amendment Rules, 2025-

29

The number of sexual
harassment complaints received

during the year.

The number of such complaints
disposed of during the year.

The number of cases pending

for a period exceeding ninety
days.

0 0 0

The Company has undertaken to take care of the provision as laid down under .,THE MATERNIW
BENEFITACT, 1961". We are adhere and complied with the said provision, if any required during the F.y
2024-25.

31. Cost Auditors:

As per directives of the Central Government and in pursuance to the provision of section 14g of the
companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under, the company is not required to carry out an
audit of cost Records maintained by the Company in respect of the Financlal year zO24-25.

c



The Directors' Responsibility statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Companies Act, ZO1,3, shall state that-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper bnd sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregurarities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to. ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicablelaws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectivery.

33. Acknowledgments

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the company is able to achievethe results.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 18e July,2025

fu1tu
ASHISH KANKARIA

Chairman

(DIN:07532480)

I
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[Pursuant to Section 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule g(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20141

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

1. Steps taken or impact on Conservation of energy :
In the past few years, the Company tras tiiea to improve energy efficiency significantly
by various measures. Steps taken to conserve energy incrude:

1' o"':.1':11: 
.1h"..cornpqny 

has carried out various modifications in layout to optimize
energy consumption and reduce losses.

2' Energy efficient motors are being installed in order to optimize use of power.
3' In its plant and offices, the_comp_any has replaced conventional light fixtures with energyefficient fixtures such as I,EO fights and tubls.

2' steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The company ismaking maximum use of natural lightipg durlng day time and gradualy inducting afflux systemto get the factory system illuminated.

3' capitat rnvestment on Energy conservation Equipment: No capital investment on energyconservation equipment was made during the year rrder.erie*.

1. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1' Efforts made towards Technology Absorption: Efforts towards technology absorption includedcontinued 
"ftft. for process improvements and installation of upgraded plant & machinery toimprove the efficiency, productivity and profitabilio, of the Compan!. 

' r---

2' Benefits derived Iike product improvement, cost reduction, product development or importsubstitution: Improved productivity^and automation process. Cost reduction has however, beenpartly offset by the increase in cost ofother input.

3' rn case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from thebeginning of the financial y"u.j ,

The details of technology imported: Nil
Year of import: Nil
Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
rf not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken prace, and thereasons thereof : Not Applicable

Expenditure incurred on Research and Development : Nil

1

2.

3.

4.

4

4.



5. FOREIGN

tn
Rs 1168.89/-

Rs. 8069.55/-

Earnings

Outgo

g
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(pursuanr to first proviso ," ,r[ll],*"rlilrr- ction t2eread with rule 5 0f
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement c_ontaining salient l'eatures of the financial statcment of
su bsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

part rrA, i

(Inforrnationinrespectofeach,,,o,,ffiesentedwithamountsinRs')

Notes: The followins infonnation shail be firnished at the end of the statementi' Narnes of s*bsidiaiies which rrur" u** riquidated 
", 

,J;;;ri;g the year: NA

Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 18th day of |uly,2025

On behalf qf the Board

1d,n{lfrW,,t*u,iu1
Managing Director

DIN:07532430

(

SL Particulars
Details

I Name of tlre sulrsidiary YASHODA LINEN YARN

2. theforperiod suReporting trsidiary concemed,
i1' fromdiflbrent the

Sholding company
NA

J

Financiai
currenc andReporting v AStateExcltange

the last date of the relevant 1n theyear case

,l
a

NA

Share
005 usReserves &

31 7t 0006. Total assets
I 79 000.7

LiabilitiesTotal
22 0061 79B. Investments
0.009 Turnover
26 810. befbreProfit taxation

00011 Pror,'ision taxationfbr
tt. 9Profit after taxation

24.63.00013 Dividend
0.0014 sirarehola/a of
8A%

Ko$ate

s

ot

E

&, ;
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FORM AOC.z

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub'section (3) of section f 34 of the Act and Rute g{2) of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 20141

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s Length Basis:

;::i-rliii#;::ffiffi::arransements 
or iransactions entered inro durins rhe year ended ri/arch 31, 2025, which

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm,s rength basis:

;iffir*- 
contracts or affangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the year ended March 31, 2025 as

(Rs. ln lacs)

of

Name

Related
of Nature of Nature

Contract
of Salient Terms Amount

Gold

Financials

Serviees

Limited

VIEW

Promoter
0ngoing 1248.34

Gold

Financials

Services

Limited

VICW

Promoter
lnterest

Payable
Paidl Ongoing

N.A

190.02

Ambica Capital

Markets Ltd. Promoter
Loan Received/

Payment made Ongoing
N.A

1135.00
Ambica Capital

Markets Ltd. Promoter
interest

Payable
Paidl

0ngoing 1AA.73
Yashoda Linen

Yarn Limited Subsidiary
Purchase 0ngoing N.A 570.64

Shri Ashish

Kankaria

Managing
Director

Remuneration N.A N.A 14.56

Shri

Debnath

Shri

Pradip Whole
Director

Time Remuneration N.A N,A 5,35

Chief Financial Rem u neration N,A N.A

I

Relationship
Duration of
Contract

Loan Received/

Payment made

N,A

N.A

Manoi
7.97



Bajaj Officer

Dutta

Smt. Sulekha Company
Secretary

Remuneration N.A N.A 1.37

On behalf of the Board

Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 18th day of July,2025

(Ashish M,
Managing Director
DIN: 07532430

Ko\hata
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

KOLKATA, NEW DELHI

INDI'PENDENT AUDI TOR'S REPORT

To
THE MEMBERS OF
YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

Wc have audited the accompanying financial statements of YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED ("the

Company"). which comprises the Balance sheet as at 3lst March, 2025, the statement of Profit and

Loss. and the Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial statements, for the Year ended 3lst
March. 2025. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

intirrmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the

albresaid financial statements give the infbrmation required by Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the

manncr so required and give a true and fair view in contbrmity with the accounting principles generally

acccpted in India, ofthe state of affairs ofthe Compan,v- as aI 31st March, 2025, and Profit and its cash

flori s for the Year ended on that date.

llasis for Opinion

\\'e conducted our audit in accordance rvith the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143( l0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities tbr the Audit ofthe Financial Statements section ofour report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
lnclia together rvith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements

under the provisions ofthe Companies Act,20l3 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our orher ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sut'ficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

&

*
ii

Ac

1
KOL
700

l64, SIIAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA - 700 071 PHONE:2282477616807, FAX NO.:01(033)2282-Sg2l,
Wehsile : w.ww rkothari.in Web-mail : kolkata@rkothari.in

R Kothari & Co (a par(nership firm with FRN-307069E) converted into R Kothari & Co LLP. (a Limited Liability
Partnership with LLP Identification No.AAS-5294 w.e.f 3.,r Junc, 2020)



C ontinuation Sheet

Enr phasis of Matter

We d|aw attention to Note 40 to the financial statements. which describes the company revised its
accounting policy for Defined Benefit Plans relating to gratuity. transitioning from the cash basis to the
accrual basis ofaccounting. with retrospective effect. This change has been made to ensure compliance
rvith Accounting Standard (AS) l5 "Employee Beneflts" as prescribed by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Ileport Thereon

Thc Company's Board of Directors is responsible fbr the preparation of the other infbrmation. The

othel infbrrnation comprises the infbrmation included in the Company's Annual Reporl but does not

inclLrde the Financial Statements and our Auditor's report thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

irrtbrrnation and. in doing so, consider whether the othe| inlormation is materially inconsistent with the

Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

11. based on the rvork rve have performed, we concludc that there is a material misstatement of this

othel information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Rcsponsibililv of the N{anagenrent for the Financial Statements

Thc Company's Board of Directors is responsible fol the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act. 201 3 rvith respect to the preparation ol'these financial statements that give a true and

l'ail vieu of the financial position and financial perlbrmance and cash flow of the Companl in

accoldance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

Standards specitied under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance ol
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets

ol' the Cornpany and lbr preventing and detecting liauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
staternent that give a true and fair view and are free tiom rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud

or ertor'.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not covel the other information and we do not express

anr tbrm ofassurance conclusion thereon.

I
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hi preparing the flnancial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis oi accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible fbr overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Our ob.jectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about r.r hether the financial statements as a whole are

free tiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high lelel of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate! they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

prof'essional skepticisrn throughout the audit. We also:

ldentili, and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the financial statement, whether

due to fiaud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a rnaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. interrtional omissions. misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedules that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act. 2013. we are also responsible lbr expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

evidence obtained up to the date ofour Auditor"s report. However. future events

may cause tlle Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

ot'
0

K0
I
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Auditor's Responsi[rilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

. Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. If we conclude that a material unceftainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements. including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statenrents represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves i'air presentation.

Materiality is the rnagnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors (i)
in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the ell'ect ofany identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate rvith those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned

scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that rve identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to conrmunicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

sa le u uards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorl' Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
(iovernment ol India in terms of sub-section (1 | ) ol Section 143 of the Companies Act, 201 3, we

give in the Annexure A. a Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order. to

the extent applicable.

Il. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) 'l'he Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this

Repoft are in agreement with the books ofaccounts

d) ln our opinion, the atbresaid financial statements cornply with the Accounting Standards specified

tunder Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March.2025.
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ot' the directors is disqualified as on 3 lst March,

A

2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

hnowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

zdT=r)'
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0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B".

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note No. 30 to the llnancial statements:

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

d)

A. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
f'unds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
("lnterrrediaries"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall. whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoevcr by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. security or the Iike on behalf of the Ultimate
Benellc iaries:

B. The Management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Comparry from any person or entity. including fbreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Partl ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guaranlee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

C. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule I l(e). as provided under (A) and (B)
above, contain any material misstatement.

III. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule ll
o1'the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in our opinion and to the best of our

intbrmation and according to the explanations given to us:

c) 'lhe Company has neither declared nor paid any clividend during the Year.

ffi
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l) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
sotiware systems for maintaining its books ofaccount for the llnancial year ended March 31.
2025 rvhich have the feature ofrecording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactiorls recorded in the software systems. Further,
during the course ofour audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature
being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory
requ irements lbr record retenl.ion.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repon in Accordance with the

Requirements of'section 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:

For R Kothari & Co LLP
Chartered Accounta nts

F .: 3070(r9E/E300266

A1A
c']1

t

dA
A. ilash Chandra Soni

Partner
Membership No.: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date:18-07-2025

tIDIN: 250576208MH2MT9031

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

managerial remuneration paid/provided by the cornpany to its directors during the year is in

accordance rvith the provisions ofsection 197 read rvith Schedule V to the Act.
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.A\NEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPOIi,T

lhe Annexure A referred to in paragraph I under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements'of our report of even date to the financial statements of YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
lbrthe yearended March 31.2025, we report that:

(i) a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records shor.r ing lull particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. and relevant details.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets hence reponing under Para 3 (i)(a)(B) is

not applicable.

(h) As explained to us, the Property, plant, and equipment have been physically verified by the

management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verificat ion.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our

examination oithe records ofthe company, the title deeds of immovable properlies disclosed

in the financial statements as on the balance sheet date are held in the name ofthe Company.

(d) The Compan.v has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment during the Year

(c) [n our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company

does not have any proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made

thereunder'.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the Year at reasonable

intervals. ln our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is

appropriate. The discrepancies of l0% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were

not noticed-

(h) During the Year. the Company has been sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of five

crore rupees. in aggregate. from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks and financial

institutions are in agreement with books ofaccounts ofthe company.
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(iii) (a) According to the information & explanations given to us and the basis ofour examinations of

the records of the Company, during the year. the Company has not provided any guarantee or

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured, unsecured to companies, firms,

Limited Liability Partnerships and other parties hence reporting under Clause (iii) (a) ,(c) to (f) of

the order is not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not provided any guarantee or granted loan and advances in

the nature ofloan to companies. firms, Limited Liabilities Partnership or any other pa(ies. Further,

during the year the investments made by the company are not prejudicial to the Company's

interest.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination ofthe records ofthe company, the company has not granted any loans. guarantees

or securities as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013. Moreover, in our

opinion the company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,20l3

rvith respect to the investment made.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of

the books of account, the company has not accepted any deposits fiom the public and there is no

amounts which are deemed to be deposits and consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of lndia and provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compan ies

Act 2013 and rules made thereunder [the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules. 2015] with

regard to the deposits are not applicable to the company.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not

been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 ofthe Companies

Act 201 3.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination

ofthe books olaccount, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

Goods and Services Tax. Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, Income-Tax and any other

statutory dues to the appropriate authority and no undisputed amounts in respect of the above was

in arrears as at March 3l, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they become

(vi)

(vii)

pa1'able.

\Vr
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, there are no dues of lncome Tax. Goods and Service Tax, Central Sales Tax,

West Bengal Value Added Tax and Excise Duty on account ofdispute; except the following: -

SI No Name of Statue Nature of Dues
Year to which
relates (F.Y.)

Amount
(Rs. In
lacs)

Forum where
matter is
pending

I
Income Tax
Act,1961

Income Tar 2009-2010 67 .03 CIT(Appeals)

Total 67.03

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

books ofaccounts and other records, the company does not have any transactions unrecorded in the

books of account and which were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under

the lncome Tax Act. l96l . Hence reporting of other information under clause (viii) of the said

Order is not applicable.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

financial statements ofthe company, in respect ofloans taken, we report that:

(a) The Company prirna facie has not defaulted in thc repayment of loans or other borrowings or in

the payment of interest thereon to any bank or llnancial institution or govemment.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful detbulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not obtained any term loan during the year. Hence reporting oi information

under clause 3(ix) (c) ofthe said Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has no funds raised on short-tenn basis that have been utilized for long term
purposes.

(e) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe
flnancial statements ofthe Company, we report that the company has not taken any fund from any

entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures, as defined in the Act.

(1) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
repoft that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
srrbsidiaries. joint !enlures or associate companies

/
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(x) (a)Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management. the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or turther

public offer (including debt instruments) during the Year. Hence reporting of information under

clause (x) (a) ofthe said Order is not applicable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records. the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ol- shares

or fully or partl) convertible debentures (fully. partially or optionally converlible) during the

Year. Therefore. reporting of information under clause (x) (b) ofthe said Order is not applicable.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination ofthe
financial statements ofthe company, we report that:

(a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
201 4 rvith the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by

the company during the year.

(xiii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management. all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188

ol'Companies Act. 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given to us, we report that the

requirement to have an internal audit system is not applicable to the company. Therefore, clause

(xiv) ofthe order is not applicable to the company.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedu

management, the company h

persons connected with him.

applicable to the Company.

res performed and the information and explanations given by the

as not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xv) of th 0I]s

ts
60

(
0
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(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Cornpany as per the provisions of the Companies Act,20l3.
Therefore. the matters required to be reported as per Clause 3(xii) ofthe Order does not apply to

the company.
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(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA ofthe Reserve

Bank of lndia Act. 1934.

(b) The Company has not conducted any non-banking Financial or Housing Finance activities

during the Year.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Companl (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by

the Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c)of the order is not

applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the

group (as per the provisions of Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 201 6)

does not have ally core investment company.

(xvii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and thc ir.rformation and explanations given by the

rnanagement. the company has not incurred an1'cash losses in the current financial Year and in

the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe
records of the Company. there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors of the

company during the Year. Accordingly, the repolting under clause (xviii) of the order is not

applicable to the company.

(xix) Based upon the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization offinancial assets and

payment of flnancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans. We are of the opinion that no

nraterial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its Iiabilities existing at the date ofbalance sheet as and rvhen they fall due within a Year

of one year fiom the balance sheet date.

\\'e. hor.vever. state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a Year ofone
year f'rom the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the inforrnation and explanations given by the

lnanagement. the Company is not required to transfer any amount to any fund specified in
Schedule VII and sub-section (5) ofSection 135 oithe Companies Act,20l3. Hence, clause (xx)
of the Order is not applicable to the company

*
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(xxi) This report is in respect of standalone financial statements and hence this clause is not
applicable.

For R Kothari & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

: 307069E/E300266

c&
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C

Kailash Chandra Soni

Partner
Membcrship No.: 057620Place: Kolkata

Datc: 18-07-2025

UDIN: 25057620BMIIZMT903l
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*ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of YAJUR FIBRES
LIMITED ("the Company") as at 3lst March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements ofthe Company for the Year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company''s management is responsible fbr establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components ol internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl').
These respon sibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

llnancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and ei'ficient conduct of its
busincss. including adherence to Company's policies. the saf'eguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of f'rauds and errors, the accuracy and completcness ofthe accounting records, and the timely
prepalation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResponsibilitJ

Our responsibilitl,is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Cuidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by tCAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,20l3, to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal

Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia. Those Standards

and the Cuidance Note require that rve comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves perlbrming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intelnal

flnancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing

and cvaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to ti'aud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our aLrdit opinion on the company's intemal financial controls system over financial reportll&;:;;..

lr
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial lleporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial rcporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of tlnancial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company's internal flnancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that ( l) penain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial slatements in accordance with

genelally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of managernent and directors of the Cornpanyl and (3)

prol ide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition ofthe Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation ol the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future Years are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system

over tlnancial reporting and such internal financial contlols over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 3lst March,2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R Kothari & Co LLP
rtered Accountants

304;e8tE300266#
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A
A.K lash Chandra Soni

Partner
Membership No.: 057620

Place : Kolkata
Datc: l8-07-2025

UDI N: 25057620BMHZMT9031



YAJUR FIBRES LIMTTED

CIN-UI7100W81980PLC032918

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEEI AS AT 31ST MARCH'2025

( Rs. in Lakhs u €ss nentiotred otherwise)

As at 31st March2025 As at 31st March 2024

I

I

II.
1

2

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

&) sharc C!p,tal suspcnse A/c
(c) Resewes &Surplus

Non-.!rrenl liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowirgs

(b) Defered Tax Uabilities (Net)
(C) Long rcIm Provision

CuEent liabilities
(a) Short-t€rm bonowings
(b) TradePayables

(i) toial oulstandinS dues of
micro enterp{ses and smau

(ii)total ou [standing dues of
creditors otler than micro
enterprises and small enterprise

(c) Other Cunent liabilihes
(d) Short-term provisions

Total

ASSETS
Non-curent assets

. . Property, Plant& I]qurpmeni(" 
and lntangrbJe ues

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment
(b) Non{unent lnvesrmenis

Current Assers
(a) lnventories
(b) l rade receivables
(c) Cash and Bankbalan(es
(d) Short-term loans and

(e) Other Cultcnt assets

Total

3

5

6

7

li

10

11

l2
13

1.1

15

16

17

i8

1,576_29

3,340.29 4,916.58

1,742-24

5.923.49

463.67

3,746.49 4,2t0.10

1 ,225 09

2,386 50

1,202.9 t

335.84

243.49

1,085.00

140.09

1,1ir4.20

4.42

r,r)96.29

576.74

111.80

1,531.53

3.n

380.79

470_41

4,479_32

248.59

72582.31

4,476_89

6215

7,827.69

4,727.91

7,854_40

4,539 A1

3,282-65

6,315_43

720.72

197.40

24-19

596.36

2,059.M
722.56

106.18

26.12

364.75

12582.31 7,821.69

Sipificant accouting rolicies .nd ac.ornpeying note

aE inte8r.l prJt of these Firan iel Statehents l-5€

As perour Repod of this drte annexed
[orR.Kothan & Co LLP FOR & ON BEHALFOFBOARD Of DIRf,CTORS

3

y-*trr'1 blr*.t1- \il,
Pradip D€bnath

whole Time Dire.tor
Ashish Kankaria

Managing Director
DIN - 07532430DIN -05729238

\ao"^,4CA Kailash

Memberchip No.057620

Pla.e :Kolkata

Manoj B.iai
CFO

Sulekha Dutta
Company Secretary

o"t"a, r 9- 0? -2025
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED

CIN-U171 00W81980PLC03291E

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROTTI AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'205
( R3. in Lakh! unle$ mentioned oth€rwiEe)

Notes \Uo e.dcd 3tst
For the year.nded 31st

Mar.h'2024

I
II

III

IV

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations

TOTAL INCOME (I+TI)

EXPENSf,S

Profiv(Loss) B€f ore exceptional,
ertraordirary iteds ard tax ( III - Iv)

Excepoonal ltern-!VI

VII Profiv(Loss) Eefore erlraordinary item and tax {v- VI)

VIII Extraordinaryltems

Profiv(Loss) l,efor€ rax (VII-vul)
X Tax Expens€ |

- Curent Tax
- Deferred Tax
- Tax Adiustrnent for earlier yeals

XI Profiy(Loss)for the Yearfron continuing operations (Ix - x)
xiI Prof iV(loss) Irom dis.ontindng operations
xll Profit forthe period (xl +XII)

Eandnts perEquity share (Fr(e value of Rs.1ry- e.ch.)
Basic (Rs.) .

Diluted (tu.) |

l9
20

21

22

23

24

12

25

11,385.90

700-62

4,431.95

52_63

77AE6.52 8,484.58

10,414.34

(2,858.09)

748.?1

278.69

143.80

t,245_33

3,026 t2

771a9
722.77

271.52

136_42

7,127 _84

7,998.a6

7,573-74

485 72

1,573.74

311.99

38.31

(0.83)

4AS-72

31.58

(1.28)

349.46

7,'t64.25
33.30

452.43

1,154.28 452.43

2_94

2.94

SiFifi.ant A..ountint Policies ud ec.oEp.nyin8 note

are integ.l pad of ihese finan.ial stltement51-58
As p€r our Report ofthis date amered
For R.Kothari & Co LLP rOR & ON BIHALF OI BOARD OF DIRECIORS

l& 00
.t\ ui.*'l\_

htlt,
*

Pradip Debnath
Whol€ Time Dirc.lor

Ashish Kankaria
Managiry Dire(tor

DIN - 07532430
c E

,t DIN -06729238

l^ar,,-.", c( r t{.r
flr"

Sul6kh Dutta
Comprny S€cr€t.ry

CA Kaila Chandra dAc
p No. 057620 Mano' B.iai

CFO

Pla.e:XolL.ti
D.r"d, lg-o? -2025

;

,r',, 
"o I

, anl

,.rrl

I

Cost of rnaterials consufied
Purchase of Stock-in-Eade
Change in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progr.ssard Stock-in-Tlade
Employee benehts exp€nses

Depreciatron & Amortisation Expense

TOTAL EXPENSES

I

I

IX

I



YA'UR FIBRES LIMITED

cIN-U1n00w81980PLC032918

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT [oR THE YEAR f,NDED31st Marc],2025

{ R& ir L.}tu !nl6s m.ntioned oth.(ie)

For Th. YedEnd..l31st Mdch 205 Fd Th. Year End.d 31 st Mrkll 2l)24

1,513.74

143 80
27a 69 7.936.24

485 73

13612
27t 52

510.54 (3,615.90) o35.00)

(r7.28)
668 53

516.25

0.83
(207.82\ (206.99)

t2a
(s.94) ({.66)

(19r 74
066.14)

(2,086.65)

(376.211
124t.32)

(241.32t

1,405.25

2,720.4n

Qn.69)

(378.21)

2,.t47.47

(661.04

12n.52\

1241_321

(1,132.59)

82.35

0,132.59)

31.33

51.02

OPERATING PROITT/(LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL
CHANCES

Tr.d. H.iv.bLr & Othe. drn nt zr+tr

shoit term aM long provisior

CASII GENEAATTD TROM OPERATIONS
I Ta for carlierlears

CASH FLOWBETORE EXTRA ORDINA&Y ]IEMS
EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS

\.EICA5H FROM OP!RAN\C ACTryIIIFS (A)

B. CASHFLOWIROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Punhse oI li*d ssels
Inveitnrnr made in subsidiary

NET CASH ILOW IROM INVEST1NG ACTTVI'TES (B)

C. CASHTLOW TROM FINANCING ACTTVTrIES
Prdeds tom borowinBs

Paymat o1 Inlerst & Iinre CharEes

NET CASH IROM FINANCTNG ACTTVTIIES (C)

NE'T INCEEASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASII & CASIi EQUTVALENIS
( +B+c)

CASH AND CASTI EOUIVALENTS AT THE AEGGTNING OT THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS ATTHE END OITIIEYEAR

'hade Pa) ibles & Curcnt Liabilities

A, NETPROFIT BTIORE TAX
AD'USTED TOR

Inl€rest & [ind.e Chirges

59.35 82.35

Ile above Cilh Ilow Statement hrr be€n prcparid unde! ihe 'Indirrct Melhod' as s€t out m the Actounlmg StandaJd3 on Crsh IIM Statements prescriH

Previos Yeals fiEuEs h.ve beo Esrcuped or E@oged, *herever rE sary.
Cdh u.l B.rl b.li!r6 incluil.s:
Crs[ rrd C.!h Eqdv.lots

Amount(') Anountc)
i) Cash in Hod 7.44 7-52

D Balrewith Bank 5?-91 74-83
(A) 5e.35 6235

Otbcr B.nk B.l.n e6

i)Fired Dep6it with 3.nk held as Margin Vomy agairot BanI Go.artee ard Letter of (Jedit

197.4A 106,18

138.05

13a.05

23.83

23_83(B)
(A)+(B)

frtlt'

rrIN - rr53r,ljro

rfia
lL.,'-W*4 ca

c0

"/ t(rt.
i

i& l**'{ u!--41-

NAou(
011

rod ACA

s an.l a.ompeyinE not€

CFO

D

\-{d'
M€mbership No.057620

re int.g, pan of the* linano.l Sbrendls l-58
A3 per our Repon of ilis d.t. .merGd
For R.Kothari & Co LLP

I

nr.rrl
{4,255.39)l

60.49 
|

I

2,441,87

{23.00)

I

I

lOR & ON BEIIALI OF BOARD OIDIR[qIOR5



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement as at and forthe year ended 31st
March,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

A3 at
31st March 2025

As at
31st Mafth

2024

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
25,000,000 Equity Sllares of Rs 10/- each

(hevious Year 1"59,n,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
NIL

(Previous Year 2000 - 11 % Irredeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of
Rs 100/- each)

Is6ued & Subscribed
1,5,762,873 Eqniry g\ares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous Year46,36,139 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

Paid up

15,762,E73 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

(Previous Year 46,36,139 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

2,500.00 7,597.10

2.00

2,500.00 1599.10

1,576.29 463.61

"1,576.29 463.6L

1,576.29 463.61

1,576.29 463.51

3. SHARE CAPITAL SUSPENSE A,/C
At the beginning of the Year

Add: During the Year

Less: Tnnsler to Paid up Share Capital

216.51

(216.51)

A) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end oI the reporting period
Parriculars at st

Equity Shares No. oI Shares Rs. No. of Shar€s Rs

Issued, Subscribed ajld fuly paid up Equity Shares outstanding at the
begiming of the year

Add : Issued during the period (ReferNote 37)

Issued" Subscribed and fuly paid up Equity Shares outstanding at Lhe

end of the year

46,36,139

1,11,26,734

4,63,61,390

11 ,12,67 ,310

24,71,000

21,63,139

2,47,L0,000

2,16,51. .390

1,57,62,873 '15 
,7 6,28,730 16,36,'t39 4,63,61,390

B)

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.l0/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held arld having same rights as to eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all prelcrential
amount in proportion dividend. ln the event of liquidation, the eqtdty shareholders are to thet shareholding.

C) The name of Shar€holderc hotding rnore than 5% shares in the Company and their numbers are as follows

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Coldview Financial Services Ltd
Ashish Kaikada
Ambica Capital Markets Ltd.
Yogesh Kumar Kankaria
Abhishek Kankaria

37.00

29.25

20.58

17,15,301

4,52,028

9,54,000

4,52,027

4,52,027

37.00

9.75

20.58

9.75

9.75

\
\
i

,l

Ada

at(h 2l)24

%

58,32,023

46,10,734

32,43,6t)0



YAJUR FIBRES LIMIfiD
Not€s to the Standalone Financial Statement as at and for the year €nded 31st
March,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

p) The detaits of the shareholdings of the promot€r and promot€r goup are as followa:-
Promoter Shareholding E'l 2024-25 w 202]-24

sl.
No.

Name of Shaleholders No. of Shares Yu of Shares No. of Shares 7o of Shares

o/o chanle
drrrinE th€

Promoter Shareholdins
Ambica Capital Markets Ltd 32,43,600 9,54,000 20.58

2 (i)ldvi{'w Finan.ial S.tui..r Lr.l 58,32,023
Ashish Kankaria 46,10,731 29.25 4,52,028 9.75

Total (i) 7,36,86,357 85.83 31,27,329 67.33
komoter Group Shareholding

Awanti Kumar Kanl(aria Huf 3,74,7'13 2.37 1,10,033
Score InJormaLion Te.chnologies Ltd 7,93,120 1.23 56,600 1.23

4,52,027 9.75 \9.75)
l Abhishek Kankaria 4,52,427 (e.75)

Chandra Udyog 61,240 0.39 18,000 0.39
6 A K K ViniraDy Privatc Limited 1.35 62,39'\ 1.35

7 Aryaman Marketing Privatc Lirnited 1.35 62,391
8 Panchianya DistributoB Private Limited 2,22,700 1..11 65,500 1.41

16
10 Aadlunik Real Eatate Private Limited 11,050 0.07 3,230

11 Auckland Sewices & Secuities Ltd 27,623 0.18 8,725 0.18
12 Poonam Carpcts and Mattings Linited 38,675 0.25 1't,375 0.25

13 CCL lndustries and Securities Limited 88,400 26,000 0.56

1,1 Alexendra Jute MiIIs Private Ltd 4,47,525 2.8.1 1,3'1,625 2.84

15 Abhishek Carpets & Felts Ltd 1,A7,850 1.19 55,250 1.'19

Total (ii) 20,76,516 73.77 15,14,810 32.67
Total (i)+(ii) 1,57,62,873 100.00 46,36,L39 100.00

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

NA NA
No. of share Held ,r"il i!rl
% of Holding

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Shares reserved for issue under
options and
contracts/ cornmihnents for sale/
disinvesttr-Ieltt

NIL NIL NlL NIL

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03-2024
Particulals

No- of Shares No. of Shares

2L6.5'I 21,65,139 216.5'l

a) Aggregate number and class of
shares allotted as fully paid up
pursuant to contlact(s) without
payment being received in cash

(Allotted due to scheme of
Amalgamation on 01.4.2023)

21,65,139

1,712.67 N Nrl

blAggregate number and class of
shares allotted as fully paid up
by way ofbonus shares ( Bonus

Issue on 03.02.2025)

'l 
,'t'I ,26,731

Nit Nil NrlNilc) Aggregate number and class of
shares bought back

F)

Dctails of Holdin Com

Details of sharcs ieserved for issue under options and contracts/cornmjtments for the sale of
shares/ disinvestmenL including the terms and amounts:-

G)

,.#*q'\
F.-t'l*tiltJ3
\M.q

\

lxz|

1

3

| 3 lYogesh Kumar Kankaria

-ls"hll K'"l* Bh,-l r.,'i,

I trs.so)

I

I

fA5;o1l 3?no [-I 19.s0

I 19-50

l-or"l

tt
I 20 5s

| 37.00

T onoT loroi+I o.o7 I

t-| 135T _

J P"rti".rt*t
ffi

Detafu of Share Capital transactions carried In the 6ve years immediately preceding the Balance
Sheet date:-



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Notes to th€ Standalone Financial Statement a8 at and forthe year ended 31st
March,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless m€ntioned othenrise)

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

PartiruIars
31.03.2025

As at
3'1.t3.2024

A. Capital Resene
As per last Balance Shect
ClosingBalance

B. Revaluation Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet

Add : Additions/(Adjusted) during the year
Less : Transfer to Ceneral Reserve (Refer Note No. 36)
Closing Balance

C. Se$.rities premium account
As per Iast Balance Sheet

Add : On shares issued

Less:lssue ofBonus Share (Refer Note No.37)
ClosingBalance

D. General Reserve
As per last BaJance Sheet

Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
Add: Reversal of Revaluation Reserve (ReferNote No.36)

ClosingBalance

E. Surplu3 aB per Profit & Losg Account
As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Net prolit for the Year

Less: Earlier year Gratuity (Refer Note No.40)
Add: Deferred tax on earlier year gratuity ( Refer Note No- 39)

Less: Issue of Bonus Share ( Refer Note No.37)
Less: Depreciation of Prior Periods (Refer Note No. 36)

Less: Earlier Year adjushnents of Defered Tax (Refer Note No. 39)

ClosingBalance

102.00 102.00

102.00 102.00

735.67

48.01

735.61

687.60 735.61

E52.15

852.15

852.15

852.15

7,220.38

48.01

7,220.38

L,258.39 7,220.38

836.34

1,164.28

254.E1

64.73

260.52

45.54

22't.57
1,282.31 836.34

Total Reserve and Surplus 3,340.29 3,746.49

Particular6
A8 at

31st Mar.h 2025

As at
31st March

202,

5 LONC-TERM BORROWINGS

Seaured Loan

ICICI Vehicle Loan

(refe, not€ 5A)

LeBs: Cur€nt mafurifies ofVehiale Loan

Uns€cured Loan

Loan from related party

Note : *lnterest rate on unsecured Loan fuom the related parties Enges from 7% to 8% p.a

9.69

9.59

(1.78)

7.9'l

1,195.00 1,085.00

1,202.91 1,085.00

t
{3

KOL
10 Ll

e
t

er,Acq

383.91

452.43



Notes to the Standalon€ Financial Statement es at and for the year ended 31st
March,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless m€ntioned otherwise)

A}UR FIBRES LIMITED

140.09
(6'1.13)

227.57
7.43

30.88
335.84 140.09

6 Deferredtaxliabilities/(AsseB)
Openins
Delered tax on earlier yeai gratuity ( Ref€r Notc No. 39)
Earlier Year adjustmmts of Deferred Tax (Refer Note No. 39)
Liability cieated during the year on gEtuity (Refer Note No. 39)
Liabi[ty created diriing the year on Property , Plant and Equipmmt (Refer Note No. 39)

Particulars
31st March 2025

As at
313t Mar.h

2lJ24

243 A9

203.[9

7 Long Term Provision
Provision for Cratuity

2,9U.08

1.78

1,188.3.1 7,232.34

299.19

4,'t34.20 1,531.53

(i) Primary: Exclusive charge on entirc current assets of the Company
Exclusive charge on entire MovableFixed Assets of the Company
(excluding assets exclusively charged to term lmders)
(ii) Collateral: Exclusive charge on immovable factory
land and building at Uluberi4 Howrah, West Bengal
owned by the Company-

(iii) Personal Cuarantee of Mr. Awanti Kunar Kankaria

Current Maturities of Vehicle l,oan - (Refei Note No.sA)

Unsecured Loan (Repayble on Demand)
Loan from lelated party

8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loan

Working Capital Loans ICICI Bank
Export Packing Credit Loan - ICICI Bank

105.51

34.58

As atParticulars
As at

31st March
202I

Ao at
31st March 202

Particulars
AB at

3tut Mar.h
2(]24

tl

/s
I

{qg.dIlC



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Not€s to the Standalone Finan(ial Statement as at and for the year €nded 31st

March,2025
( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherreise)

Particulals
31st March 2025

31st March
2024

9 Trede Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (ReIer Note No. 28)

Total outstanding dues of othcr than micro and small enterp ses

4 42
29

3.77
380.79

77 384.56

Trade Payables (Aseins) As at 31.03.2025

Particulars

Ouhtandingfor following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2year 2-3 year
More than 3
years

'I otal

(i)M5ME 4.12 4.42

{ii)Others 1-,096.29 7,096.29
(iii)Disputed dues-MSME
iv)Disputed dues-othcrs

Trade Payables (Ageing) As at 31.03.2024

Parhculars

Outstandingfor following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 7-2 year 2-3 yeat
More than 3

ye;rrs
Total

(,MSME 3.77 3.77
(ii)Others 380.79 380.79
(iii)Disputed dues-MSME
(iv)Disputed dues-others

Particulars
31st March 2025

2t\24

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade Advances
lnterest Payable
Other Payable

ForStatutory dues
For Employees dues
Liabfitres for Expenses

62.2'l
313.52

22.93
131 31

46.80

31.69
223.51

32.53

136.69
46.00

576.78 470.41

Particulars
As at

31st Mar.h 2025

AB at
31st Mar.h

2024

11 SHORT-TERMPROVISIONS

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for tax net of Advance Tax(Including TDS and TCS)

21.8't

89.99

111.80

K4
*

d AcC

I

,./



to the Standalone

3.87 0.94
50 equal
monthly

irEtallment.

Rs 0.11 l-aklLs

(ln luding
1st luly 2029

I Iypotho.ation of Vchiclc
financed against the loan.

4 8',1I

ICI(]I
Bank
Vthi.le
Loan l

5.39

'1.lJll
,1.04 0.842

ICICI
Bank
Vehicle

5.00

60 equal
montlJy

installmcnt.

Rs. 0.10 Lakns
each
(lnduding

1st ]an 2030
I Iypotheca tion of Vehicle
financed against the loan.

'I otal 9.69 7.97 1.78

Interest Rates on Vehicle Loa s aarics frorn 9.75a/o p.a. to 9.45o/o P.a.

-I

Nore 5A

No. of Natu€ of Security
Last

sL.
No.

Bank
Name

Sanctioned
(Rs. In

(Repayable
after 12

(Repayable
within 12

(Repayable
after 12

(Repayable
within 12

OutstandinB

-

ffi



YAIUR FIBRES LIMTTED

12. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

As at 31.03.2025 ( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Description

GROSS BLOCK.COST/BOOK VALUE DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK

Total as at Additions/
adjustment
during the

year
2024

As at 31st
March

2025

Total as at

1st April
2024

Provided
during the

Year

As at 31st
March
2025

As at 31st
March

2025

As at 31st
March
2024

A. Property, Plant & Equipment
Land
Building
Plant & Machinery
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer
Office Equipment
Vehicle

915.02
-t,820.02

3,283.77

19.88

20.75

2.40

96.32

85.28

1.15

9.02

9^15.02
"1,976.34

3,369.05

19.88

LU./)
3.55

9.02

310.82
"t,2'50.54

3.22
"t9.72

0.67

95.95

88.85

3.27

0.82

0.46

406.77
"1,339.39

6.49
^t9.72

1.49

0.46

9"r5.02
"1,509.57

2,029.67
^t3.39

1.03

2.06

8.56

975.02

7,509.27

2,033.2i
^16.66

"1.04

7.73

TOTAL 6,061,.86 6,253.67 "1,584.97 1,774.31 4,479.32 4,476.89

As at 31.03.2024 ( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Description

GROSS BLOCK-COST/BOOK VALUE DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLO(-K

Total as at
1st April

2023

Additions/
adiustment
during the

year

Total as at
31st March

2024

Total as at

Ist April
2023

Provided
during the

year

Total as at

31st March
2024

As at 31st
March
2024

As at 31st
March
2023

A. Property, Plant & Equipment
Land
Building
Plant & Machinery
Fumiture & Fixtures
Computer
Office Equipment

915.02
7,779.49
3,089.45

"t3.47

20.75
2.40

40.53
194.32

6.47

91,5.O2
't,820.02

3,283.77
19.88
20.75

2.40

260.14
"t,1,64.92

3.12
19.72

0.65

50.68
85.62

0.10

0.02

310.82
1,,250.54

3.22
1,9.72

0.67

9^15.02
"t,509.21,

2,033.23
1,6.66

1.04
1,.73

9"t5.02
1,519.35
't ,924.53

10.30
-t 

.04
't.75

5,820.54 24'1.32 6,067.86 1,448.56 "136.42 "1,584.97 4,476.89 4,37"1.99

,;-\

:l

19"t.77

TOTAL

f r8r.l4-l

-l
ot



YAJUR FTBRES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Finucial Stat€ment ns nt and forthe year ended 31st
Mai(h,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Sl. No, 31st March
mLa 31st Maich 202{

13

NON.CURRENl'ASSETS

NON-CURRENT INVESTMNTS

Investm€nts in Equity Shares- at cost

Unquote4 Fully Paid

i) Trade tnvestment!

Itl6.4l

Nahe of Company
Nuhber of Equity

Shares

lDveshnent in Subsidinry

Ya\hoda I m, n Yarn Llmited lR€{er Nole 35) Rs.10
1,524,1)32

(P.Y.N[.)

(i)

ii) Other Than Trade Investments

'186..1.1

61.15

0.10

0.90

51.15

0.10

0.90

Investment in others
Number of Equity

Shares

Palak Sarees Trading private Limitrd Rs 10
20,800

(P.Y. 20800)

Au.kland Servi..s & Se.urities Ltd 1,000

8.Y.1000)

BORN 2 FLAAUNTLIMITED
9,000

c.Y.9000)

(i,

(i)+(ii)

62.15

24!l-59

62.15

62_75

Sl. No.
20x 2024

14 IIWENTORIES (As Taken, Valu€d and Certified by Manatement)

Raw Materials'

Work-in-progress

Finished Goods*
Stores & Spares

' Raw Mat€rial includes raw material in transit (import) of Rs. 397.73 Lakhs (P.Y.RS.

286.09 Ink}'s)
* Finished goods includes finished goods in tansit (export) of Rs.279.76 Lakhs (P.Y.

ML)

2,142_21

286_'t4

3,662.74

7U.34

798.2.5

292.25

798.55
't69.99

6,315.43 zo59.u

Sl. No. Particulars 31st Marcb
2025

31st March Zrl4

15 TRADE RECEryABLES

Unseftred (Considered Good)
Trade Receivables 724 72 722 36

720.72 722.56

10u

Y/eror a

-3
*

l*,0

Particulars

[*,,

<@>



YAJUR FIARES LIMITED

Notes to the Stanalalone F;nancial Statement as at and for the y€ar ended 31st

March,2025
( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned oth€rwise)

Trade Receiv.bles {Aseins) As at 31.03.2025

Parti(ulars
Outstandins for followins periods from due drte of paym€nt

Lessthan 6 months- 1

1-2y€.r 2-3 Years
More than 3
y€ars I otal

Undisputed I-rade Itc.eivablc
Co6idered Good 773.85 6_87 720.72
Considered Doubuul
Disputed Trade R€ceivable
Consideied Good
Coi6idered Doubttul

Trade Re.ei!nbles lAseinsl As at 31.03.2024
OutstandinE for followins periodsfrom due date of payment

6 months
6 months- 1

'l-2year 2-3 Years
More than 3

years fotal
Undisputed Trade Recei!able
Considered Cood 773.26 7 _06 2.24 72,56
Corrsidered Doubttul
Disputed Tr!de Receivable
Comidered Good
Coirsidered Doubtful

Sl. No. Particulars 31st March
2025

A6 at
31st March 202{

'16 Cash arrd Bank balances

CASH & CASH EQUTVALENTS

In Current Account witi Schedule Banl
In Cash Credit Account with Schedule Bank

Cash in hand (As Certified by the management)

Fix€d Deposit with Banl*
*Fned deposit with bank held as margin money agairlst bank parantee and Lette. of
Credit

57.97

1_44

5.88

68.95

59.35

138.05

82.35

23.83

'197.40 106.18

51. No. 31st Malch
2025

31Bt Mar.h 2&24

't7 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecure4 Considered good)

Advances Recoverable in cash or kind orfor
value to be received

-To Employees

-To Suppliers
-To Others

1.43

5.45

16.61

1,M

L225

12_83

24.49 26_72

Sl. No.
As at

31st Mar.h
2025

31st March 202{

18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Security Deposit
Duty Drawback Receivable

Advane Tax0ncluding TDS and TCS) net of provision for tax

Prepaid Expenses

lnput Tax Credit Under CSI
Balance with Govemmert Autlorities

2.28

0.37

4.63

550.82

38.26

185

't4.17

4.26

315.68

32.79

596.36 368.75

.<
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement as at and

for the year ended 31st March,2025
( Rs, in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
37.03.20?5

For the Year
Ended

37.03.2024

't_9 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sales of Textile Goods
Other dperating Revenues

lmport License

Duty Drawback

11,376.20

7.76

7.93

8,428.93

3.02

11,385.90 8,431..95

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
37.03-2025

For the Year
Ended

31.O3-2n24

OTHER INCOME

Foreign Exchange Fluctuaton

Interest Income

Interest on I.T. Refund

97.89

2.50

0.23

46.94

1.38

4.31,

100.62 52.63

Sl. No. Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03-2025

For the Year
Ended

31.03.2024

27 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Add r
Less :

Opening stock
Purchase
Closing Stock

798.25
"t1,,798.30

2,182.21

70,474.34 5,025.12

Sl. No. Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03.2025

For the Year
Ended

31.03.2024

22
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Closing Stock in Progess

Closing Stock - Finished Goods

Opening Stock in Progress

Opening Stock - Finished Goods

Increase/ (Decrease) in Stock

286.14

3,662.74

292.25

798.5a

3,948.89 1,090.80

292.25

798.55

1,090.80

223.-t4

1,582.55

1,805.69

(2,858.09) n 4.a9

a-

755.58
5,068.79

798.25



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement as at and
for the year ended 31st March,205

( Rs. in Lalhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Sl. No. Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03.2025

For the Year
Ended

37,03.2024

23 EMPLOYEE BENEFTIS EXPENSES

Salaries,Wages, Bonus & Allowances

Contribution to Provident Fund, ESI & Others

Staff Welfare Expenses

673.90

70.77

4.M

654.81

62.86

4.44

748.77

Sl. No. Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03.2025

For the Year
Ended

31.03.2024

24 FINANCE COST

Interest Expenses 278.69 271.52

278.59 277.52

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31.03.2025

For the Year
Ended

31.03.2024

OTHER EXPENSES

Stores & Spares Consumed
Power & Fuel
Rent
Repairs

-To Building
-To Machinery
-To others

Insurance
Rates & Taxes
Payment to AEditors

-Statutory audit
-Tax Audit

Brokerage & Commission
Shipping, Freight & Transportation Experues

Processing Charges

Bank Charges
Service Charges
Tour & Travelling Expenses

Corsultancy & Professional Charges
Fair & Exhibition
Legal Charges
Postage & Telegram
Donation
Inspection Charges
Miscellaneous Expenses

155.03

303.34

25.42

0.05

0.48

19.46

3.89

0.70

0.30

74.63

284.81,

231.53

36.90
-t3.67

26.36

1,6.66
't8.o2

1,4.76

8.04

9.59

22.26

39.41

"t79.52

2U.n
0.80

77.40

1.80

0.45

20.05

63.49

o.70

0.30

11.85

295.79

110.38

24.94

35.05

14.33

1,4.32

25.20

15.38

8.68

9.2-l

9.65

24.31

1,245.33 7,727.80

25

a- ?nd

l;



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement as at and for the year
ended 31st Marclu2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

26 Financials Ratios 2024-X; 2023-24 Variance '/,r

Particulars Items included in numerator
Items included in

denominator
Ratio Ratio

a

b

C

d

e

f

I
h

I

l

Current Ratio

Debt Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio
Trade Receivable Turnover
Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Raho

Net Capital l'urnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Current Assets
Long Term Debt + Short Term
Debt

Earning Before Interest, tax.
Depreciation & Amortisation

Earning After Interesf tax,
Depreciation & Amortisation
Turnover

Net Credit Sales

Net Credit Purchase

Total Sales

Net Profit

Earning Before Interest & tax

Current Liabllites

Shareholder equity

Total principal +

Interest on
Borrowings
Average
Shareholders Equity
Average Inventory
Average Trade
Receivable
Average Trade
Payable
Average Working
Capital
Net Sales
Tangible N€t
Worth+Total
DEbt+DTL

1.33

1.09

o.M

0.26

2.72

1.5.78

15.89

8.0s

0.10

0.11

1.38

0.62

0.50

0.11

3.52

14.44

10.98

8.97

0.05

0.06

(3.607")

74.67%

(71.477")

1.24.66%

(n.82%)

9.26%

4.66%

(1.0.1e%)

90.58%

69.30%

Debt Equity Ratio

Net Profit Ratio
Return on Ca tal Em

Reason for
Ratio has increased due to increase in short term and long term borrowings of the
com
Rato has increased due to increase in t after tax of the comReturn on E ul Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Ratio has increased due to incrcase in trade ables of the coma

Rato has increased due to increase in t after tax of the com
Rato has increased due to increase in fit before tax of the com

ffi
l=,i



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

NOTE NO. 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIFI'S

A. CORPORATE INFORMATLON:

Yajur Fibres Limited (the "Company") is a public limited company duly incorporated on the 7th day
of August, I 980, under the provisions of the Companies Act, I 956. Th€ registered office of the
Company is situated at 5, Middleton Street, Kolkata, West Bengal. 700071. The Company is
primarily engaged in the manufacturing of textile goods.

B. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with historical Cost convention as going
concern and on mercantile basis.

The Financial statements are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in India. All the assets & liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013. Based on

the nature of the product and the time between acquisition of the assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalent, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as l2
months for the purpose ofcurrent, non-current classification ofassets and liabilities.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the repo(ed amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reponing
period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events

and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts olassets or liabilities in future periods.

Properties, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets ofthe Company have been stated at cost
of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses incurred to bring the assets

to its present location and condition. Capital Work in Progress comprises the cost to fixed assets that
are not ready for the intended use at the reporting date.

The Company has adopted the cost model for all classes of Property, Plant, and Equipment, except
in case of the factory Land and Building situated at Phuleswar, Howrah, where the revaluation
model has been followed.

C. USE OF ESTIMATES:

D. PROPERTY. PLANT & EOUIPMENT:

(;
\/



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L"t

March,2025

Depreciation is provided on Straight line method over the useful life of the assets in accordance with
schedule - II of Companies Act, 201 3 except for the plant and machinery. Depreciation @ 2.5% p.a.
(on pro rata basis) is charged for Plant & Machinery under SLM method based upon evaluation
carried by the technical valuer.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognized on a pro-rata basis to the
statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on intemal/extemal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater

of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash

flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments ofthe time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

Investment is treated as Non Current assets and stated at cost. Provision for Diminution in the value
of long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary nature in opinion of
the management.

Inventory of the Company have been valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value and cost is
determined on following basis :

i) Raw Material
ii) Work in Progress
iii) Stores & Spares
iv) Finished Goods

:At FIFO
: At Estimated Cost
: At Weighted average Cost
: At FIFO

Sale of Product
a) Sales are stated at net of sales returns and Discounts. Raw material consumed are shown

net of Sale of Raw materials.
b) AII Export Sales in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the

if-\li;
{y

i)

dates when the relevant transactions take place

E. DEPRECIATION:

F. INVF],STM[],NT:

G. INVENTORIES:

H. REVENUE RECOGNISITION:

'-.



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"t
March,2025

ii) Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

iii) Insurance Claim
The company recognizes insurance claims when the recoverabili{ to the claim is established
with a reasonable certainty which generally coincide as and when received.

i) Govemments grants which are given on the basis of total Investments on Plant & Machinery,
other assets and all conditions relating thereto are completed, the grant are deducted from gross

value of assets.

ii) Grant/subsidy linked to the incurrence of revenue expenditure sanctioned by the government
under notified scheme are recognized as income on disbursement by the Government.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualilying asset is one that necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are

charged to revenue in the year of incurrence.

i) Contributions to Provident Fund are accounted for on accrual basis

ii) On or before March 31, 2024, the Company recognized gratuity liabilities on a cash basis,
accounting for them only when payments were made to employees. However, effective from
Aprtl l, 2024, the Company has adopted a defined benefit plan for gratuity, under which
liabilities are determined and recognized based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit (PUC) method. (Refer Note 40)

L. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is entity's functional and
presentation currency.

&

Kol
A

07{fic
*

I. GOVERNMENTGRANT:

|. BORROWTNG COSTS:

K. EMPLOYEEBENEFITS:

/'ii



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

Transactions and Balanccs

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing on the dates ofthe transactions.

At each reporting date, all monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

translated using the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange differences arising on the
settlement or translation of such monetary items are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

However, in the case of long-term foreign currency monetary items, the exchange differences
arising due to translation at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded, or
reported in previous financial statements, are treated differently:

-If they relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, such differences can be

added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over its remaining useful
life.

-In other cases, such differences can be accumulated in the "Foreign Currency Monetary
Item Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance period ofthe related
long-term asset or liability by recognizing the amount as income or expense in each of
those periods.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are no1

retranslated.

M. PROVISIONS, (]ONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29):

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result ofpast events and when
a reliable estimate ofthe amount ofthe obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-
i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the

control ofthe company or
ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the income that may never be realized.

ld />o
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

N. EAR]{I\GS PER SHARE:

Basic eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per share are computed using the weighted average
number of shares and dilutive equiry equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except when
results would be anti-dilutive.

Current tax is determined on the basis of the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year.
Deferred tax is calculated at current income tax rate and is recognized on timing differences
between taxable income & accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, subject to consideration of
prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure
realization

GENERAL:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have been consistently applied.

\

O. TA-XES ON INCOME:

(r(xm)i
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"1

March,2025

27) Additional Information Pursuant To Para 5 of Part II of Schedule III ofThe Companies Act' 2013.

Rs in lacs

Value of Imported and
Indigenous Raw Material
& Stores (including
Components & Spare
Parts) consumed
Raw Material :

68.40% 4002.82 78.97%-) Imported 8069.5 5

1065.97 21 .03Yo-) Indigenous 3728.7s 31.60%

r00.00%TOTAL l1798.30 100.0070 5068.79

Stores:
-) Imported

155.03 100.00% 179.52 100.00%-) Indigenous

155.03 t00.00% 179.52 100.00%TOTAL

II
Earnings in Foreign
Currency

r 168.89 I985.,17 23.55"4

I
Expenditure in Foreign
Currency

Import of Flax 8069.55 68.40./" 4002.82 78.97 0/o

L
0

,,\--/.((9$4s9

For the year ended
31.03.2025

For the yeiii ended
31.03.2024ParticularsS. No

Value Value

i.

I

Export value of goods
calculated on C.I.F Basis

10.27y,



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L"t

March,2O25

28) A Sum of Rs. 4.42 lacs (P.Y Rs. 3.77 lacs) is payable to Micro & Small Enterprises which are

outstanding as on 31"t March, 2025. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro and

Small Enterprises Development Act'2006 has been determined to the extent such pa(ies have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

The disclosures as required under the said Act are as Under: Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

As at
3lst

March,
2025

As at
31st

March,
2024

(i)
Principal amount and interest due to
Suppliers under MSMED Act and

remaining unpaid.
4.42

(ii)
Interest paid and any payment made to
Suppliers beyond appointed date (under
section l6 ofthe Act)

(iii) Interest due and payable to Suppliers
under MSMED Act

( )
Interest remaining due and payable under
section 23 ofthe Act

29) Stores and Spares parts consumed has been shown net of sale of scrap of Rs 25.20 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 5.88
lacs).

30) Contingent Liability as on the balance sheet date is as follows:
a. Bank Cuarantee and Letter of Credit given by the Company's Bankers amounting to

Rs.80.05 lacs-(Previous year Rs. 80.79 lacs).

b. Statutory Dues:

Year to which
relates (F.Y.) (Rs. In

lacs)

1
Irtco e Tax
Act1961 Incoure Tax 67.O3 CIT(Appeals)

'I'otcl 67.O3

The aforesaid demands are disputed and pending for rectification

3.77

tl
I

I

IItl

iiv) 
| 

Int"r.=t u".rued and remaining unpaid 
I I

i$^

V

SI No
Forrrrr whee

D endirrs

ir-n 
,o'o
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L't
March,2025

31) (a) A revaluation of land and building was carried out by an approved valuer on 3 I 'r January, 1994
that resulted in an increase in net value of land by Rs.335.59 lacs and Building by Rs.160.42 lacs.
This amount has been credited to revaluation reserve account.

32) In the opinion ofthe Management all the assets other than Property, Plant and Equipment and Non-
Current Investment have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Provision for depreciation and all known
Iiabilities is adequate and not in excess of what is required.

33) The balances of advances, Trade Receivable & Payables are subjected to confirmation. In view ofthe
management pending reconciliation of party's balances does not have any material effect on the
profitability of the company.

34) As required under Accounting Standards -28, the carrying amount of asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount as assessed. Hence no impairment has been considered.

35) On the 30th day of January, 2025, the Company acquired 807o of the equity share capital of
Yashoda Linen Yarn Limited, a company engaged in the manufacturing and trading oftextile products
for a consideration of Rs. 186.44 lacs, thereby making Yashoda Linen Yam Limited a subsidiary of
the Company, with effect from the date of acquisition.

36) In the previous financial periods, the Company had understated depreciation on the revalued portion
of its building by t48.01 lakhs, resulting in an overstatement of both the Revaluation Reserve and the
canying amount ofthe building by the same amount. Concurrently, depreciation of 12.47 lakhs was
overcharged on the original cost ofthe building, leading to an understatement of its carrying value of
building by the same amount.

Therefore, in the current financial year, the short depreciation of {48.01 lakhs on the revalued
building asset has been adjusted by charging the said amount as additional depreciation. In line with
the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) l0 - Property, Plant and Equipment, 148.01 lakhs has
been transferred from the Revaluation Reserve to the General Reserve. The excess depreciation of
12.47 lakhs previously charged on the original cost has been adjusted against a reversal of the same

amount by charging lower depreciation. The net impact of 145.54 lakhs has been recognised in the
accumulated balance ofprofit and loss account.

(b) A fresh revaluation of land and building was carried out by an approved valuer as on 3l'1 March,
1997 which was resulted in an increase in net value ofland of Rs.341,09 lacs and value of building by
Rs.58.01 lacs over and above the earlier revaluation reserve account.

ffih*[ zoo ozr I*l
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

Particulars
Amount
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Shon depreciation on revalued
portion

48.01

Excess depreciation on original cost (2.47)
Net excess depreciation recognised
in accumulated balance of Profit
and Loss Account

15.54

37) The Company has issued 1,11,26,734 fully paid-up equity shares of face value {10 each as bonus
shares, in the ratio of l2:5 to the eligible shareholders whose names appeared in the Register of
Members,Beneficial Owners as on the record date, i.e., February 3,2025. The bonus issue,

aggregating <1,112.67 lakhs, was recommended by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
December 12,2024, approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting convened on

December 14,2024, and subsequently allotted by the board of directors on February 3, 2025. The said

bonus issue has been made out of the Securities Premium Account amounting to {852,15 lakhs and

the remaining t260.52 lakhs out of the accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account, as per

the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

38) EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in {)

Particulars 24-25 23-24

Basic earnings per share{ 7.39 2.90

Diluted earnings per share* 7.39 2.90

Nominal value per share l0 l0

(b) Profit attributable to equity shareholders (used as numerator) (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 24-25 23-24
Profit attributable to equity
holders 1.164.28 452.43

ffi \



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"t

March,2025

c) Weighted average number of equity shares (used as denominator) (in Nos.)

Particulars 24-25 23-24

Weighted average number of
equity before bonus issue 4636139 4487842

Add: No. ofBonus Share Issued

During the Year 1t 126734 I1126734

Weighted average number of
equity shares used in

calculation of basic earnings

per share 15762873 15614576

Weighted average number of
equity shares used in

calculation of diluted earnings

per share 15762873 15614s76

* During the current year, the Company has issued bonus shares as stated in note 37. Accordingly,
as required by AS-20 Eamings per share, the EPS of current and previous period have been

restated.

3e) DEFERRED TAXATION:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 - "Accounting for Taxes on lncome", issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), a deferred tax liability/(asset) of t38.31 lakhs
(Previous Year: {34.58 lakhs) has been recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the current
year. A deferred tax asset relating to gratuity for the previous year, amounting to t64.13 lakhs, has

been adjusted against the accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account. Further adjustments
has been made for deferred tax liabilities of earlier year of Rs.221.57 lakhs against the accumulated
balance in the profit and loss account.

The deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities comprise of tax eflect of following timing differences

In Lacs

[ll, d

7a0 07

3l .03.2025 31.03.2024Particulars
Deferred tax Assets / (Liability)
Arising on account of

Depreciation (30.88) (34.s8)

Provision For Gratuity (7.43)

Deferred tax on previous year Gratuity 64. l3
Earlier Year Defened Tax Adjustments

Asseti(Liability) b/f from previous year ( 140.0e) (l0s.sl)
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (33s.84) (140.0e)

rl

'JsEPz
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I
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"1

March,2025

40) During the year, the Company revised its accounting policy for Defined Benefit Plans relating to
gratuity, transitioning from the cash basis to the accrual basis of accounting, with retrospective effect.
This change has been mad€ to ensure compliance with Accounting Standard (AS) l5 - "Employee
Benefits" as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Pursuant to this change, a gratuity liability of t254.81 lakhs as of April 1,2024,was recognized and
adjusted against the accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account. As per the actuarial
valuation report for the current financial year, an overall gain of {21.18 lakhs has been recognized
under Employee Benefit Expenses. Further, gratuity benefits amounting to t8.32 lakhs, paid to
employees during the year, have been adjusted against the recognized liability. The resulting net
obligation of t225,30 lakhs, as per th€ actuarial valuation, has been appropriately classified and

disclosed under Long-term Provisions of {203.49 lakhs and Short-term Provisions of t2l.8l lak}rs in
the fi nancial statements.

Rs. In lacs

Particulars Amount

Gratuiw Liability as on 01.04.2024 254.81

Overall l-oss/(Gain) as per Actuarial

Valuation Report

(21 .l 8)

Benefit Paid ( 8.32)
Gratuify Liability as on 31.03.2025 225.30

- lnng-term Provisions 203.49

- Short-term Provisions 2r.81

'ae ,l



YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

Disclosures as oerAS -15 (Emplovee Benefits):
(i) Actuarial Assumptio ns

(Rs. In Lukhs, ut less othetwise slate.l)

I'articulani As At 31.03.2025 As At 31.03.2024

Discount Rate 6.59Yo p.a. 7.liYo p.a

Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.00%

(ii) Components of Employer Expelses

As At 31.03.2025 As At 3l.03.202.1Particulan

(6s.90)

26.92

17.80

(8.60)

35.64

15.69

(21.18) 42.73

(l) Current Service Cost (including risk premiums for fully insured beneftts)

(2) Interest Cost

(3) Epected Return on PIan Assets

(4) Curtailment Cost/(Credi0
(5) Settlement CosV(Credit)

(6) Past Service Cost

(7) Actuarial Losses/(Gain)

(8) Total employer expense recognized in P&L

(iii) Net Asset/(Liability) Recognised in Balance Sheet

As At 31.03.2025 As At 31.03.2024Parliculars
225.30

(22s.30)

254.81

(254.8 r)

( l) Present value of Defmed Benefit Obligation
(2) Fair Value of PIan Assets

(3) Funded status ISurplus/(Deficit)]
(4) Unrecognized Past Servic€ Costs

(5) Net AsseU(Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (22s.30) (2s4.81)

(iv) Current,Non Current Liability
Pa rticulars As At 31.03.2025 As At 31.03.202,1

2t.8t
203.49

24.35

230.46

(l) Current Liability
(2) Non Current Asset/(Liabiliry)
(3) Net AsseV(Liability) 225.30 254.81

(v) Change in Defined Berelit Obligatiotr
Particula rs As At 3l.03.2025 As At 31.03.2024

254.81

(21.18)

(8.32)

2t4.89
42.73
(2.80)

(l) DBO at beginning of the period

(2) Expenses recognised in profrt and loss account

(3) Benefit Payments

(4) DBO at end of the period 225.30 254.8 t

(vi) Change in Fair Value of Assets

Particulars
For the Year ended

31.03.2025

For the year ended
3 t.03.2024

( l) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the period

(2) Acquisition adjustment

(3) Expected retum on plan assets

(4) Actual Company contributions
(5) Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

(6) Benefits Payments

(7) Fair Value of PIar Assets at €ud of the pedod

7/nn, A.

I00 07
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

41) Auditors Remuneration (Excluding Taxes) consists of:

Particulars For the year ended
3lst March'2025

For the year ended
31st March'2024

Audit Fees 0.70 0.70
Tax Audit Fees 0.30 0.30

Total 1.00 1.00

A2)WMENLBE&EIING:
The entire operation ofthe Company relates to only one segment i.e. Manufacturing of Textile Goods.

As such there is no information on reportable segment as required has been given.

43) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
As identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors, the details of Related Party
Relationships and transactions during the Financial Year as defined under AS- I 8 is as follows:

List of Related Parties:

a) Names of the Key Management Personnel of the Company:

b) Entities having significant influence over the Company:

i) Gold View Financial Services Ltd.
ii) Ambica Capital Markets Ltd.

c) Entities over which the Company has significant Control:

i) Yashoda Linen Yarn Limited (Subsidiary w.e.f. 30.01 .2025)

ffi

Sl No. Name Relationship

I Pradip Debnath
Whole Time Director appointed on
t4.12.2024

2 Ashish Kankaria
Managing Director appointed on
12.12.2024

) Sulekha Dutta
Company Secretary appointed on
01 .01.2025

4 Manoj Bajaj CIrO appointed on 01 . 12.2024

In Lacs



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"t
March,2025

Relatcd Party Transactions :

a) Transactions with the entities
(Rs. in lacs)

*Purchase transaction with the Yashoda Linen Yam Limited , took place before the acquisition
therefore transaction value is shown NIL during the Year.

b) Transactions with the KMP's during the Year

in lacs

Name ofRelated Party Relationship Nature ofTransaclion Opening Balance

Loan

Received/

Purchase

Repayment / TDS
Closing

Balance

Cold view Firnncials

Services Limited
Prornoter

Loan Received./

Paymnt nBde

1,582.34

(P.Y. 1,931.00)

r,630.00

(P.Y.899.28)
1,964.00

(P .Y . t ,24',7 .94)

1,248.34

(P.Y. r,s82.34)

Gold view Financials

Services Limited
Prornoter lnterest Paid/ Payable

l5 5.02

(P.Y. 161.55)

90.22

(P.Y. 110.89)

55.22

(P.Y. l r7.43 )

190.02

(P.Y. r5s.02)

Ambica Capital Markets

Ltd
Pron]oter

I-oan Received/

Pa) nEnt nBde

735.00

(P.Y.49s.00)
510.00

(P.Y.240.00)
I t0.00

(P.Y. NrL)

I135.00

(P.Y.735.00)

Arnbica Capital Marlcts

Ltd
Promoter lnterest Paid/ Payable

68.07

(P.Y. ?1.28)

53.94

(P.Y. 51.99)

21.28

(P.Y.5s.20)
100.73

(P.Y.68.0?)

Yashoda Linen Yarn

Limitedt
Subsidiary Purchase

NIL
(NIL)

NIL
(NIL)

NIL

{NIL)

5't0.64

(NIL)

Name of Related
party

Relationship
Nature of

Transaction
Amount
in lacs

SULEKHA

DUTTA
Company Secretary Remuneration

1.37

(NIL)

MANOJ BAJAJ Chief Financial Officer Remuneration
7.97

(NIL)
ASHISH

KANKARI-A
Managing Director Remuneration

14.56

(NTL)

PRADTP

DEBNATH
Whole Time Director Remuneration

5.3 5

(NIL)

o In

d
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31.'t

March,2025

44) During the year, the Company has utilized the amount borrowed from Bank or financial institution
towards the purpose for which it was taken. In case of borrowings taken against security of current
assets, quarterly retum/statement filed with the lender are in agreement with books of accounts.

45) There are no charges or satisfaction of charge pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period, as applicable.

45) The Company does not own any immovable property whose title deeds are not registered in the name

ofthe Company.

49) The Company does not hold any Benami property and no proceeding have been initiated or pending

against the company in such respect.

50) The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck offcompanies

51) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the year

52) Goods & Service tax balances, as appearing in financial statements are subject to reconciliation and

annual return.

53)The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position and of the recoverability and
carrying value of its assets as on the balance sheet date and has concluded that no. material
adjustments are required to be made in financial statements.

54) During the year Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Intermediary shall:

l.directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalfofthe company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

2. Provide any guarantee,
Beneficiaries).

security or the like to or on behalf ol the company (Ultimate

55) During the year Company has not received any lund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the company shall:

47) During the year ended, the Company has not revalued its PPE and accordingly the disclosures in
respect ofthese matters are not applicable to it.

48) The Company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender

during the year.

i.,\
,\:
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L't
March,2025

l. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

2. Provide any guarantee,

Beneficiaries).
security or the like on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate

55) The Company has no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts during the year
and also there are no such unrecorded income and related assets related to earlier years which have

been recorded in the books ofaccount during the year.

57) Figures are reported as Rs in lacs, unless otherwise stated

58) Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged as considered necessary

Ior R,Kothari & Co LI"P

Chartered Accountants

FRN:307069flE300266
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C HA RTE RE D A C C O U N TANT,S

KOLKATA, NEW DELHI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
THE MEMBERS OF
YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

lVe have auclitecl the accompanying Corlsoliclatecl firranci.ll statements of YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED
("the Parent"), ancl one subsidialv Cornpanl, (collecLively referrecl to as "the Group"),:vhich
complises the Consoliclateci ilalance sheet as at 31st N{arch 2025, the Consolidated statement of Profit
antl Loss, antl the Consolidated statement of Cash lrlor.r. and notes to the Consoliclatecl financial
statetnents, for: the Vear cnclerl 31st N4arch 2025, inclncling a sLlmmary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory, information. (herein after referred to as "the Consolidatecl Financial
Statements").

In our opinion ancl tct the best of our inlollnaLion alL.l .rccorcling to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaicl Corrsolidatecl financial startements give the infoi'mation recluired by the Companies Act, 2013

("Act") in the nralrrel'so recluirecl and give a h'ue ancl 1'air view in conformity with the Accounting
Standalcls prescribed under Scction 133 of the Act leacl along .r,t ith the Companies(Accounting
Standards) Rules aucl othel accounting principles generirllv accepted in India, of the consolidatecl state
of al'fairs of the Company as at N4arch 1,2025, ancl its Consolidated Profit and its consolidated cash
flow's for the Yeal etrclecl on that c1ate.

Basis for Opinion

We conclucted oril auclit of tht-'Consoliclatecl Financial Statements in accolclance with the Standards
on Aucliting (SAs) specifiecl nnder Section 113(10) ot the Act. Our: responsibilities under those
Standalds are further clescribed in the Auclitor's Iiesponsibilitv for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. \,Ve are incleperrdent of the Group in accorclance with the
Cocle of Ethics issuecl bv the Institute oI Charterecl Acc:ountants of lndia ("ICAI") together rvith the
ethical recluirements that ale relevant to or-rr auclit of thc Consolidatecl Financial Statements uncler the
provisions of the Act ancl the l(ules macle thelenrrclel, and 'n e have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in erccorclance u'ith these recluilements ;urcl the ICAI's Code of Ethics. \{re believe that
the audit evidence obtained by r-rs and ti-re auclit erriclence obtainecl by the other auditor in terms of

164' SHAKESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA -700 071PHONE: 2?,82-6776t6807, FAX NO.:01f Website: www,rkothari.in We,b-mail: kol arl.rn

R Kothari & Co (a'partnership firm with FRN-307069E) converted into R Kothari & Co LLp. (a Lim
Partnership with LLP Identification No.AA$5294 w.e.f 3'{ June, z0z0)



Continuation Sheet

theil repor.ts referrt-.rl to ip the Othcl N{atters scction below, is sufficient ancl appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opil-rion on tire Consolicl;rtecl Fir-rancial Statements.

Information other than the I;inancial Staternents and Auditor's Report Thereon

The parent's Boarcl of Dirc.ctols is lesponsible lol thr: other informatior"r. The other in{ormation

comprises the inforrnartion incluclecl h tirt: Annutrl Rt'port, but does not include the Consoliclated

Fir-rancial Statements, Stanclalonc Finarrrt:i.rl SL.rtemeuts .ltrd our auclitor's report thereon'

Our opinion on the Consolidatid ljin.urr:ral Staternents cloes not cover the other information and

r,r,.e clo nOt expreSs .rnl' ftlrm Ol' assttt'attilt' r,oncluSion therCOn'

In cor.r,ection u,ith or:r. ;ruclil of tl'Le Llonsoliclatecl liinancial Statements, oul responsibilitv is to

reacl the other i,fomatrcr-1, c()lrryc-rre vr,rth the finarncial statements f financial information of the

joilt oprerations, subsicliaries, joir-rt verrLul'es at-rcl subsitliarys audited by the other auditors, to the

ertelt it relates to these entities ;rncl, in rloirrg so, place reliance or-r the rt'otk of the other auditors

anri consicler u,hethr-.r tht-. othel infrxnr;rtion is materially incousistent with the Consoliclated

Fir-La,citii Staternclts or.our. llrou.lerlqe obtainecl rluring the coulse of our auclit or othelwise

d|-r|-rs.1;5 to be n'Lateriallr, misst.rterl. Othel information so far as it relates to the ioint operations,

sr-rL.sitli.,.ies, jornt ventur.cs ancl Subsitlii,u'\.s, is tracetl from their fir"rar-rcial statements ,1 financial

mlorilation auditecl brr the otiicr .rucliltlls.

If, basecl on the rt oLli r.t e hrrr-t-.'perfonr-Lec1, lr,e concluclc' that tl'rer..e is a material misstatement of

this other in{ormahiol; rvc .1r'rr rcLlllilecl to report tlttrt fact. We have nothing to report ilr this

regarcl.

Responsibility of the Managerncnt fur the Consolidated Financial Statements

The parent,s Boarcl of Director.s is responsrble for the n-ratters statecl in section 134(5) of the act

wiLh respect to the pt.eparattiorr. ol thesr: consoliclatecl financial statements that give a true and fair

vielr. of the filar-rcial positiorr trncl lin.rncial performance and cash flow of the Company irl

accorcleruce w.ith tSe arccoultipll prilciplcs generalh' accepted in India, includir-rg the accountir-rg

Sta.clarcls specifiecl uncler section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

aclecluate accoultilg recgrcls irr accolrlunce r,r.ith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the

assets of tl-Le Companv crncl for prevcniirrg ancl cleteciir-rg flauds and other irregularities; selection

and applicatiol of approprictte implt,rnentation anrl rnarintenance of accounting policies; making

juclglrents a1d estilrirtes lh.rL al'e reclsor'lable irnrl pruclent; ancl design, implernentation alrd

maintelalce of acleqtrlLr: iltcln;rI finlrr, i.rl controls, t]rat lt'ere operiting effectively for ensuring

the accuracv ancl cgrnplr:teltrss r)1 thc .rcr:our-Lting recorcls, relevant to the preparation and

pr.esentalion of the finuncial slirtemcnl lhirt give ar [t'ue ancl fair view and are free from rnaterial

misstatement, u'hether cluc t.o fr.rtttl ()t llrt't)r

c
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Continuation Sheet

In preparing the consoliclatcti iinanci.rL st.ltements, n'tanagement is responsible for assessing the

Companr,,,'s abilih, to cciutinlttl as a qoing ( onceln, tlisclosing, as applicable' matters related to

going concerlt ancl using, the going, collc{iln basis of accounting unless management either intends

to liq,iclate the Companv ol to cease opl:rattons, or iras no realistic alternative but to clo so'

The Boarcl of Directors.lp.riso responsible fot ovet'seeing the Company's financial reporting

process^

Auditor,s Responsibilities fol the Ariclit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our. objectives are to obtirin reasonable assurallce about whether the Consolidatecl financial

stateme,ts as a rtholc are flt:e lrom nratr-'r'itrl misstatcrnent, whether due to fraud or error' and to

issue an auditor's reprort tSat inclu.i..rst oLrr opir-rion. Ileasonable assul'ance is a high Ieve1 of

assur.rlrlce. but is not;r guirrarrtl:e tirat an ar-rclit conclucted in accorclance with SAs will alwavs

cletect a material misstatetrrent rt.hen it exists. \,tisstatr:ments can arise from fraud or errol'and are

consiclerecl material if, inclir,irluallt,ol in tl-re aggregate, they coulcl reasonably be expectecl to

i,1-luence the economic- cler:isirxrs of users taken on the btrsis of these financial statements'

As p...t of an auclit in acr:ortlirnce u ith SAs, r,r,c erercise plofessional judgment and maintain

pr.ofessional skepticism Lirrou11hot1t tirr' ar-rc1it. \,Ve zrlstl:

a

a

Identify ancl asscss thu risks ol- tht rnaterial misstatemerrt of the consolidated firlancial

statement, rthether tllrc to franr-i or L-rror, rlesign and pelform audit procedures responsive

to those risks. ancl obl.rin auciiL er.iclence thtrt is sufficient ancl appropriate to provicle a

basis for our opi1io1. l'ire lisii of not eletecLing a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higl-rer than lol one LeslLiLing frorn eIIOl, as fraud may involve collusion' forgery'

intentional omissions, inislepr.est'rttations, or thc override of internal control'

Obtairl an uncler.stanclinll o{ inlt:rniri finar-Lcjal controls relevant to the audit in order to

clesign auclit prorcclurcs that u|t' ;rppropriate iI the circumstances. Under section 113(3Xi)

of the Cornpanies Act, l()13, itc ti1'€ also responsible for expressitg our opiniou on r't'hether

the companv hers aclt'rluaLt: irlti:rual financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness rtf such cotrtlols.

Evaluate the applr.lp'rriiiicrtcs> t)i .iCCOttiltinS', policie, ,rr"d and the reasonableness of

accounting estim;ites aittl relateil cliscJosures l'uircle b1' the management'

4
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Conclucle on tht: npproprirrtcness ol n-Lantrgctnent's use of the going concern basis of
accounting antl, baseti on the aut{it er.iclence obtained, whetller a rnaterial uncertainty
exists relalecl to t:rrents r)r'c(lnri iUL)ns that m;rv cast significant doubt on the Company's
abilih'to conHtrue as .r ,l(,inrl tt)n((,r'11. lf r,r,e conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are requireel to t1r'tr.lv itttctrtiorr ir.r our aurlitor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statt'ments oL'. ii sur:ir c-lisclclsure.s are inaclequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions at'e baseti olr the auclil eviclence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's
report. Holvetrct', futuli'e\,€'lrls ()l conrlitions rllav callse the Cornpany to cease to contirrue
as a going c()rx'(.r'n.

Evaluate the ovelall prest:ntit'.ior-r, stlucturr: trnrl content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, itrclucling lire rlisclosLrLes, arncl rvhcther the Consolidated Fir-rancial statements
represent the unclct'lt Lrp,, tr,rrrsactions arrcl el,ents in .t manner that achier.es fair
presentatiorr. t

a

\lt'rtelialitr. is the mag,uituclc ol urisst.rlcnrents irr the Financial statements that, inclividually or in
aggreqate, makes it probable lhirt the rr.onornic rlecisions of a reasonably knor,r.leclgeable user of
the Ftnancial Staterlents mav irc infhrr,nr ed. \,Ve consicler quantitative materialitl, and qualitative
factors (i) in planning, the scrot)(r of oui autlit r,r,ork:urcl in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate thc- efiet t of ant itlt'rttilit'i,l rnisstaternents in consolidated the Financial statements.

We communicatt: lr,ith thost, r.,1-,;11.1,,cr1 r.r,ith governillrce regarding, among other matters, the
plar-rnecl scope ar-rcl titnfurs ol Lht' ar:ilit anrl sigr-rificant auclit findings, includir-rg any significant
deficiencies in intcrn;rl control Lhat n,r ielcntifl, rluring our auclit.

We also plovicle thosc charllr,ri rviilr r,;orqer.l1;l1tce lvith a statement that we have complied with
relevarrlt ethical recluirctnenis rt'galri irr11 inclcpenclerlce, and to communicate r.r.ith the mall
relationships antl othel mattels Ilrtrt nrlr\. reelsol]ablr. be thoughtto bear on our ir-rdependence, anci
u,,hele app licable, rela tt tl sarf e r,. ri a rtl s.

Other Matters

We clicl notauclit tht'fiuancial stalenrcnts oI the subsrclialy included in the consolidated financial
staternents, whose fiuanciai sfatonrcf its lt:i1cct total assets of Rs. 2,267.79 Lacs as at 31.03.2025,
total Income of I1s.2,69-1.87 1.,:trs, anii iict ctrsh flou.s of Rs.(15.29) Lacs for the year then encled.
These finar-rcial statemetrts arrrl othel iinarrcial in{ormation have treen audited bv other auditor,
rt'hose report has beetr lurnislrcil Lo 1r.,, ,rncl oul opiniou on the coniolidatecl financial statements,
insofarr as it lelates to the anr(,'unls iririi tiisclosures incluclecl in respect of the said subsidiary, is
baserl solelv on thc repolt of tire othr,'r' .iurlitor.

Our opinion is not mocliiiecl iri rcsper'l o[ this merttel

5
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Report on Other Legal and l{t.guiatoi'-v l(equirements

As recluired bv the Comp,uries 1,\irclilor's Report) Orcler, 2020 ("tlne Order"), issuetl by the

Cenh'al Gor,clnrncnt of Intiia in tt,r'ms oI sub-sr-.ction (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in tht AnnL .r.nt' \,.r \[.itement on the matters specified inpalagraphs 3 and 4

of the Orcler, tcl tht'cxteni .ip-rrrlir'.,1rir

I As required by Section 1a3(3) of tl're Act, we report that:

a) We have sought trncl obtaintrrl ail ilre inlormation arncl explanations which to the best of our

knowleclge trr-rcl Lrelief \,\relr' nr'(-r]s:.ir'.\' toL the purpclses of oul audit.

b) In oul opitrlotl, prope-'r lroi,ks til.,r;tot-trtt trs reriuirecl b1, law have been keptby the Group so

far as it appears fLonr onr i'ranrin.iliort of thost: bcloks.

c) The Consoliclatc.cl llalani',.. Shcci, iirt, Consoliclatccl Statement of Profit and Loss and the

Consoliclatecl cash l'1or,r, clt'.rlt vvith br this i(epolt cll'€ in agreement with the relevantbooks of

accounts mainttrineci fol thr pLl1']ros(r o{ pleparation of the consolidated financial statements

d) In our opinion, thr. afolr,l.riel lirr,uriirri statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified uncler Section 13.1 ol tirc rr t.

e) On the basis of the rvritLeri i'i.r|)t'r'\i.'itl.rLions receirrec{ from the clirectors of the Parent Company

as on 31st N4arch 2025 tai.',ir ()r1 ri-i'()rr-l bv the Bcralcl of Directors of the Parent Company and

the reports of tire sti,rLutolr ,rritiitoi"s o1'rts Subsicliar'y comparries incorpolated in Inclia none of

the clirectors of tlie Palr:rrL ei)r)rir,ur\', its Subsitliary companies incorporated in India is

ciisqualifiecl as oil 3lst Nl,;r'rh 20]-r irom being appoir-rtecl as a director in terms of Section

Io+(2) of the \t t.

f) lVith respect to the iiclcrlrr.rrr ol iiit, inl-eural financial conh'ols over financial repolting of the

Cornpanv arncl tlre opcratrrril rl'lcr'.irrrness of sur:h controls, refel to out separate Report in
"Annexure B".

ilL \,Vith respect to the otht:i rrr.rIli,i'\ i(] ire inr:luc1ecl in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rtrle 11 of the Conrp.tnir,:; i,itrrlil ,iirtl r\urlitors) Rules, 2074, itt our opinion and to the best of

our inforrnerhion rrtrcl ilc(.() j..iiJlll Lo ilrt expl.rnations given to us:

a) The Group has tlisc-lo,;,,ti tiit i:riiiar-t of penrling litigations on its financial position in its
financial staitements - 1. rir'r'r\,,,1.'\t). 31 to t]re l"itrancial statements;

{
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b) The Group did not harre any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contlacts for which

there were any materiarl foreseeable losses;

c) Thele were no ttmouiiil ii'ititir rvele recluired to be h'ansferred to the Investor Education

ancl Protection Fr-rncl b', ilie Coitilritn\-.

c1)

A. The N1anagenrcnt l:,rs r(.r)ii.'\(,ntrtri that, Lo the best of its knowledge ancl belief, r-ro

funcls (rvhk'h ate tr'rill;i.ri r-'iiirel inclil'ic1uall]'or in the aggregate) have been aclvanced

or loaneci or it'rvc-. 1,..i it,ilirli irrorl.r bolror.r-cc1 funds or share premium or any other

sout'ccs or kttrl ol i,,rri>j ir.r iirc Lompanv to nr in anv other persoll or entity, including
foreigrr entiir. ("Ini..r rliltii.rlr.r" ), n,ith thc unclerstanding, rt'hether recorded in writing
or 9the1r.r,ise, thnt iiil Iiricirirr,tljaLy shall, r.t'hether, directly or inclirectly lend or invest
inothelpersor-rsoi i,lrlilir:srr.ii:irbifieclin.invnlarulerwhatsoevelbyoronbehalf of the

Cornprrnr. ("L1lirni..,'iit,tii'r irtr,-it'it's") or plovicle an,v guarantee, security or the like on
behall' of thc' UItini,,'ir' iicri.'I i,. i.tt'itts;

B. The Nl;urarleitrent ir.i:, l','l;ii':,t'nicrl, thrrt, to thc best of its knowledge and belief, no
funcls (r,r.hich rurc ir.rli,i'i.ri i'iilrcl incfivictuallv or in tl're aggregate) have been received

bv tlte Cclntl',;1111 lr, rrit .rti\ |r(,rson or cntily, including foreign entitv ("Funding
Ptrrties"), r.vith thc rririlt'r'sl.rrr,ilin51, r,vhcLhel recotcled ir-r rvriting or otherrt'ise, tl'rat the

Cornpalrr, shall, r,;i..lirr'r. .iirrcth. or ir-rclilt-ctly, lencl ol invest in other persons ol
entities iclcntifict'l iii itiiv ir.lirilcl u'hatsot'r,'t:r'by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ul[irnatt l]eneliti.:r'ils"l or trloviclt anv grlarantee, seculity or the like on behalf of
the Ultirrt.rl"t' lir'tlr'l i ,.rl rr'"

C. Basecl on tjre.lLrclii ir!i)('t'ili:r'r: that have been considered reasonable and appropliate
in the cilcuursLi,rtxr,",, :rltirir:rl lias come to oul notice that has caused us to believe that
the representation: iiririt'r':iui)-{-lcilrsr'(i) ancl (ii) of Rule 11(e), as providecl uncler (A)

and (U) al'rovt', coli i. r i I 1 .i lr \, : r i.l tt.ltiitl rniss tit tetttent.

e) T'he Companl, [-,,,,u nt:it;r,'i .li:,. i.,r'i'Ll nol p;rid anv clividencl during the Year.

Basecl or-r olu' l-.rJnlinl,i,riir, rr'irii h jnclucled test checks, the Group has used accounting
softu'are s\.stcuts ft.rL i,,,:li:r..iiiirirr, ils bocllis oi irccount fol the financial year endecl March

31,2025 rthich h;rver lii,,it,.rtr;r'-,iii rccorclinq auclit trail (eclit log) facility and the same has

operetted tht'ou11hout:lri.,r',.,.r'iLrr'.rl] relt,'rrant transactions recorded in the software
systen-rs" Furthei', chtri;ri,. ii1i, ,.'r)iilst'of oul trtrclit rve did r-ro[ ao*" across any instance of
the ar-rdit Lrail l'cttturt, i,.,rr:l i.r;r:'.-r'ecl r,r'ith.rnd the audit h'ail has been preserved by the

Comptrrw as }lef ihe sr : ri' 'i' L..rllt'lllcllts for rt'corcl Ietentioll.

f)
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\,Vith respect to otiri'l lniiii,'J", il l't' inchrclc'cl nr tire Auditor's Report in Accorclance rt'ith the

i{ecluirements tlf stlt:iir:r'r ,';' (i(.;irri ii'rt' '\r:t' as afiretrclecl:

In our opinion;rnrl to thtr ;rL::,1 ll lLlI tLrformatioll clnt1 accOrding to the explanations givento

us, the manageliitl lgrntLl:.'iiiii.il, i,;iiti7'proviclecl bv the Parentto its direCtols duringtheyear

isinaccorclatrct:u'ttirtlte ',""t:i'ir':ol ser:tiotrlclTreaclwithScheduleVtotheAct'

For R Kothari & Co LLP

Accountants

.:307069ffi300266

t-

Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner

Membership No.: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date: J[-O?-q-oZf
UDIN: zsDS? b20 Bf,{ HZ UCt?bS

-{

oi*
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'ANNEXUI(E A' "l-O -i'I iF' Ilr I - ; i'i'\' i ii'id'l'\UDITOI{S' REPORT

T'he,r\nnexnr.e A r.eiellr,.i trt tr .i..ir,:,:r,i: I lt;rcleL tl-ie 1-itlaclitrg'Report on other Legal & Regulatory

Requirements,of()Lu.Iel-,t)ft(),ll']l.ilii!1i)lLlefinrurc.i;rLstatementsofYA}URFIBRESLIMITEDfoT
the r,-ear encled \,l.rrch 'lI,102:r ' I jt ir(I!i iir'lL

With respect to the rn.rli,rs s,, .,i, .i ,:, , i.ii.ise (xxi) of paragraph 3 ar-r.l par-agraph 4 of the Companies

(Auclitor's lLeporl) Or''"lt"r'' 2L) ' i 'rl"il I issuetl l')'tl't" Central Government in terms of Section

143(11) of the Acl, iO lrr. i|ri, 1''.i rr, ;lr,' .\uclitor report, ancl accorcling to the infolmation and

explanations given to rrs..ili i,.,.,"1 ,rii lirL'CAI{O l't'ports issued by us and auditors of other

companies for the Conl1..iu\' ,,,,, i'i', --,,;ritlii'rrv inch-rciecl in the consolidated financial statements of

the Company, to r,r.hich rCP()rLi rr !.,rr(rIr '- ,\RO is applicable' we lepolt that there are no qualifications

or aclverse remat'ks ilr lhesr' ,.1(.'. 1 :,rirfrl'ls of the said respective companies included in the

consolicla teci financia I stit teurt' I

For R Kothari & Co LLP

Accountants

Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner

MembershiP No.: 057620

D

Place: Kolkata
Date: | 8 -O-+-2o2'S-
uDIN: zsoS?620 BM HZUcf?6S



"ANNEXUREII''t-o-l'llLIi\"i'i:i;ij'!'i.IAUDITOILS',REPORT

Report on the rnter.ar iri^a*r. .; r. riiiir.ul! L)ver Consoridated Financial Reporting under Clause (i)

of sub-section 3 of scctirri-r 1"r, ..; :t:; ! r:;rip'lnies Act' 2013 ("the ACt")

We have ariclitecl thc ipl('11.ii , ' ,r ,' i.,, '111'1rls over finaucial reporting of YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

(,,the Company") ;rs .rL.l'Lst h 'ri'l', '-li;:: ' iii Lonjunctitln r'vith our auclit of the consoliclated financial

statements of the C'cllrp'i rri 1o ''.''ii:r-i orr that clilte'

Management'sllesponsil'ilit-':;r;;;:i"i,''riirir-rancialControls

TherespectiveBoarrloii)irt'r.r.!r:ii'!'al'etttCotrrp'rnyanditssubsicliarycompany'r'r''hichare
companies incorpor;r tt ti i* [ r, . 1i 1 i., ,,. i ,, ,rrsibIo for. establishing and maintaining internal financial

control btrsecl on the ittiL'l'r'ai ;1'11i'l ''v"; |ilrancial lcporting critelia established by the respective

Companies consit.lt.rirru j.iitl t.., ;:....:l .i,illl;llllt]nts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Auclit.f lnter:nal Fi,a'rL:i.rl (. ,rri'i): i-'\r'i linanciai llt:porting issuecl by the Institurte of Chartered

Accountants of lnclia i iL]:\. I r l r".r "':1-tlnsibilitics 
include the clesign' implementation and

mainte.a.ce of aciequrart.. irrt.r.; :i , i)r,i.;.,,i:. iir.t !\rere opcf .ting effectively for ensuring the orclerly and

efficient conclucL of irs ,n,sii , iiii iii.lirrg aclherence to 1ne respective company's policies' the

safeguar.iling of its aSSi:'ts, lii irrr'\'\'irii"'tt attcl cletectiorr of frauds and errors' the accuracy and

completeness of tlre at't.tlrtt.ttitll, 1.....,tti-., .irlr.l tlre timelt, preparation of reliable financial information as

requirecl i.rncler tL,' Ct"''l'"'-tit " '' t --'il i''

Auditors' l(esPonsibii iti'
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material resPects

Out audit involves perlorming' proceclures to obtain aurclit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal fintrnciarl ctlrt tLtrls svsi' m over financial rePorting trncl their oPerating effectiveness. Our audit

of interr-ral financia] cottL 'tis t'
,, rlr:.t:i' r,ri i'r.lporting inclucled obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over linant:i'il rcporting & assessing the lisk that a material weakness exist and

testing and evaluating the elesi11n and operating effectiveness of internal control based. on the assessed

risk. The proceclures selectecl cl'':pcnel olr the auditor' s jurlgen-rent, including the assessment

of rn ateritrl mlss tarte tnil t r I

our responsibilitr, is t. ,,ir.r.,., .,i, :, , i)11 th. inrc'ntrl financial controls over financial reporting of

theparentCompanr,, 11r.ri1[:.i .,:i" rr'rril,,litiils,,r'hi.:harecompaniesincorporatedinlnclia'basedon

our ar-rclit. we conclutiirr.j tlll: ,,i.ili irr .r.('olda116t',rt'ith the Guiclance Note on Audit Of Internal

Financial Contr.ols Or.t,r. []ii,, . r ,; ll,, :. 
" 

ii1-vu (thc Guiclance Note") issued by the Institute of

Chartelecl Accountat-rts oi'ltt'i ; 'l: 'l'rrrtlarcls on r\ucliting prescribed under Section 143(10) of

the Companies Ac-t' 2trll' .o ''"r ' r;r,..,lis3flt' to nrr aud'iiof i'"tt""-tul financial contlols' Those

Stanclarrls arrcl thc Grti.lirrttlt' I 'ii 'ri lh'lt rt'e collplv u'ith ethical requirements and plan and

perforrn the auclit t. obl,ri. r., .,, .,,1,r1 ,r,r-i .ir.i..l-'ce abo,t r.r.hether adequate internal financial controls

over financial repor.ti^!) \\.!is r.: 1 ., ,.. r ,, ,. i . r..r rn.rintainecl .rnd if such controls operatecl effectively in all

-€

d

of thc linancial statements, r.t hethel' due to fraud or error

of the risks

7



Meaning of lntern;rl liili':nci""" 'i' ri] ' r"' r'::' Llinancial l{eporting

A Compa,rv,s inlern.rl iiiiarir f , i,, ' :\'r.'r fittallcial rep.rting is a Process designed to provide

reaso,abrc assllralr.. u.i,.ri.(r ir .',, ,r.:r,, ,irii' .[ fi.rrrrcial reporting and' the preparation of financial

statements for exterttitl i'trl:i' ': r" ''iil'IllC€ 'vith g'cnerally acceptecL accounting principles' A

Compan\,,s intero.rl liu.rr:, iiii ,:r; " " iirrancial reporling inclucles those policies and procedures

that(L)per.taintot'emrriir.,, i, ,r r..i:i.'i5i.1lat,irr"nr..rr-riledetail,accuratelyandfairlyreflectthe

transactions ;rncl rlisl-r.:rlL.r: r::,, ,.i ,. ,l) ()l tirrl c-ornp.rny; (2) provicle reasonable assurance that

transarrtions aret relcortitli'' ''l:' ' r' r'ii" ;rcrnlit pleParation of financial statements in accordance

lvith generallv acc,epteri ,li t.()r, ii, r :. ji r, . i,itrs, anai that Ieceipts and expenditures of the Company are

beingrnacleonl\,rudtt'oii.lriliL,'il''r:lir',rizationso[managementanddirectorsoftheCompany;
antl (3) prorricle re.ts().itlritr - -r i :,ri: rr:1rrt1in51 prt:t":ntion- Or timeh' detection of unauthorizecl

acquisition/ t1se, 91 ji5lliliili. .': i,1.. ..1)1})iln\/|S asscis tlrat cou1c1 have a material effect on the

Continuation Sheet

we believe th;rt the..iliLiii ,.r\,r,- ..,., ,,..,..,,rbttrinerl .r.cl the audit eviclence obtainedby auditors of

the sr.rbsicliarv colnpa.i.' ir,i.i;. .. , . i,i,,,,.ir1it-S incorpor.atecl inlnd.ia interms of their reports referred

to in the c)ther N,,latters F,.:r..i!;.. .i, .;r:r.i. ,, s*fficient;r'rcl appropriate to provide abasis for our audit

opinion o, the intern;ri iir-r.r*,. . ,1riii,r.. ,i\,5te1n oo.",.fi.,.ncial reporting of the Parent Company' its

Subsitliarvcornpanies'r"'irir':i-'''iirii'liri':'itlcorpolcrteclinlndia"

financial statternents

Opinion

In our oP1111o11, to the best of otrt' itilcr .., r, 1', !111c1 accol:tling to the explanations given to us and based

on the consitlcla tion of the re;rolts of ii, rther ar-lclitors refelred tb in the Other Matters ParagraPh

belort', the Parent Companv 'riic1 its Sr-rbsidiary cornpanies, which are comPanies incorporated in

India, have in all matclial irrsprlcl al1 adequate intet'ua1 financial controls sYstem over financial

reporting and such internal finrr-rcial contr , is ovet finantial rePorting \ rere operating effectivelY as at

March 31, 2025, basecl on the cr lLr'. lia for in ':i' i'1Ic-I1 finar"rcia] contr o1 over Financial rePorting established

the respective compauies tirt'rsitiel'ing

InherentLimitationsoflnterr,i.rilrirrancialControlsoverFinancialReporting

Because of the inherent li,-Litari.r-rs .f intcr'al financial controls over {inancial reporting' including the

possibility of collusion or. iml,r..pr.r lr1?rnagement override of cont'ols, material misstatements due to

errororfraudmavocclli'anritlolL'etlelcted'Also'projectionsofanyevaluationoftheinternal
financial controls over fi.ant,i.rr r:eporti*g to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financiar ,..t:p,rting ioy be.om" inad.equate because of changes in conditions' or

that the degree of compliance i',.itir lhr: policies or procerlr-ues may deteriorate'

by
{

iirt' esselrtial comPonents of internal control stated in the
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Guidance Note on Auclit ol irrttrln.rl Financial Conh'o1s Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Instifute of Chartered Account.r I ris oI lnclitr.

Other Matters

Our afot.esaicl report rLirr.r,i tr,, , , ,, ' , ii ,ri the Act orr the adequacy and operating effectiveness of

the internal financiai .rir'Lii,i .,,,,r,. r.rl relrolting insofar as it r:elates to SubsidiarY, lt'hich are

companies incor.poratl.rrl iri ii', ,.:....:, solelv ol the corresponding report of the auditol of such

companv. our opiniolt i:r, r1(rl i i ,,., 1, , , ,rpect of the dbove matters.

For R Kothari & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
3070698/8300266

,t{
c

CA. Chandra Soni
Partner

Membership No.:057620

Place: Kolkata
Date: l8-O"*2OL.S
uDIN: 2sCI s?52o B NFIZAJCi"6S

-r- i,tri"'i
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED

crN-u17100w81980PLC032918

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.ST MARCH'2025
Rs, in Lakhs unless nentioned

Particulars Notes No As at 31st March 2025

1.,576.29

1.,202.97

335.84
203.49
487.79

46.94

5,474.90

4.42

s25.64

825.30
1.06.95

2,229.43

4,979.87

46.94

II.
L

2

3

4

2

I.

1 Shareholders' Funds

(a) ShareCapital
(b) Reserves &Surplus

Minodty Interest

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-termborrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Long Term Provision
(cl) Long Term Liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Short-termborrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro
enl.efL)rises and small enterprises

(ii)total outstanding dues of creditors 6ther
than micro enterprises and small
eilterprise

(c ) Other Current liabilities
(1) Short-termprovisions

Total

Non-current assets

/^\ Property. Plant& Equipmentand\" Intangible assets

(r) Property. Plant & Equipment
(ii) CapitalWork-in-Progress
(m) Goodwill on Consolidation

(b) Non-Currentlnvesturents
(c) Othernon-currentasseb

Curent Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Tradereceivables
(c) CashandBankbalances
(d) Short-termloansand

advances
(e) OtherCurrentassets

Total

2

3

4

5

6

I
9

10

11

"t2
'1.2

13
L4

15
"t6

'17

18

1.9

5,9L6.58
28.28
L.95

62.1.5

723.28

6,315.43
720.72
205.12

25.54
674.41.

of these Financial Statements 1-59
note

-TTe238 DrN - 07s32430

W^, 
' 

,{t*:"

f.sd$t

per our Report of this date annexed

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

: 3070698/8300266

Company Secretary

l.,t*";
CFO

c
DIN

Debnath

R.Kothari & Co LLP

Accoufltants

Kailash Chandra Soni
No.057620

Whole Time Director Managing Director

fitu
Ashish Kankaria

{

i-i4i.58

6,877.22
1.4,073.46

6,732.24

7,941.22
14,073.46

-\



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED

CIN-U17100W81"980PLC032918

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2025
Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned

Particulars Notes No As at 31st March 2025

1,,576.29

7,202.91.

335.84
205.49
487.79

46.94

5,414.90

4.42

525.64

825.30
706.95

.4,

46.94

6,877.22

.919.87

2,229.43

II.
I

2

3

4

2

I.

1 Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves &Surplus

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-termborrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Uabilities (Net)
(c) LongTermProvision
(d) Long Term Liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Short-termborrowirgs
(b) Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro
entetprises and small enterprises

(ii)total outstanding dues of creditors 6ther
than micro enterprises and small
enterprise

(c ) Other Current liabilities
(d) Short-termprovisioru

Total

ASSETS
Non-current assets

/.\ Properfy, Plant & Equipment and\" Intangibleassets

Property, Plant & Equipment
Capital Work-in-Progress
Goodwill on Consolidation

Non-Current Inveshlents
Other non-current assets

Current Assetg
(a) Inventories
(b) Tradereceivables
(c) CashandBankbalances
(d) Short-term loaru and

advances
(e) Other Cunent assets

Interest

(c)

Total

lrl
(ii)
(iii)

(b)

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
12

13
1.4

15

L6

t7

18

79

5.916.58
28.28
7.95

62.1.5

123.28

6,315.43
720.72
205.12

25.54
674.4L

of these Financial Statements l.-59

accompanyrng

-TTe238 DrN-07s32430

W., ',fl*:,
1t*"'t

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Managing Director

Company Secretary

W
Ashish Kankaria

[4"-,;
CFO

s

o
-\

:Kolkata

DIN

per our Report of this date annexed

Whole Time Director
Debnath

Kailash Chandra Soni
No. 057620

R.Kothari & Co LLP

3070698/E300266

Accountants

6,132.24

Y



CIN-U17100W81980PLC032918
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'2025

Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned

Particulars Notes No
For the year ended 31st

March'2025

I
II
III

rV

Revenls from Qperations
Other krcome

20
21

22
,\

24
25
'26

12
27

74,080.76
118.27

TOTAL INCOME (I+II)

EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stmk-in-trade
Change in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progressalrd Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense
Other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

70,414.34

2572.21,

748.71.

372.87
143.80

V Profit/(Loss) Before exceptional,
extraordinary items and tax ( III - IV) 

tExceptional Items
Profit/(Loss) Before extraordinary items and tax (V- V!

Extraordinary Items

VI
ViI
VIII

66

x
X

before Tax (VII-VIID 1,,546.66
Tax Expense :

- Current Tax
- Deferred Tax
- Tax Adjustrnent for earlier years

Total Tax Expenses

320.27
38.31

,75

XI

XII

XIII

XIV
XV

Acquition Profit 20.53

0.82

7,167.56

athibutable to Minority Interest

Profit/(Loss) for the Year from continuing operations (IX-X-X-XII)

Profi/(loss) from discontinuing operations
for the period (XI + XID

per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs.10/- each .)
Basic
Dilutecl (Rs.' 7.41,

Policies note
ate Statements

per our Report of this date annexed
'R.Kothari & Co LLP

Accountants FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

fultar Pradip Ashish Kankaria
Managing Director
DIN - 075324U)0

Ifu,
$r

Suldkha Dutta
Company Secretary

t Whole Time Director ,.!

DIN

CA Kailash Soni lt.],r**
Membership No. 057620
Partner
Place:Kolkata
pated: J 8-0? -2O) f

Manoj Bajaj
CFO

{



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2025

YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

cIN-U17100W81980PLC032918

For The Yeu Ended 31st Milch 2025Particulffi

2,026.98

1,546.66

143.80
(1.95)
lb.72

(20.53)

(416.46)
(4,256.39)

55.65
(123.28)
500..10 @.242,W\

0.83
(320.27) (379.4\

(1,629.03)
(28.28)

ft,657.371

(es34.ss)

OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CTIANCES
Chuges in
Trade receivabler & C)ther curent assets

lnventodes
short tem and long Frovision

Changes in non current asret
Tra.le Payahles & Curre,rt Lirhililis

CASH GENIRATED FROM OPERATIONS
LTa\ for earlier year's
Dirst tdxes paid

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS
EXIRA ORDINARYITEMS

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTINC ACTIVITIES
Prrrchase of Iixetl assets
Increase m work in process

NET C{SH FLOW FROI\{ INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCINC ACTIVITIES
Procecls Irom borrowings
Loan term arlYances

A. NETPROFITBEFORETAX
ADJUSTED FOR
Depr(iation
Coodhill on consohdatlon
Nlinoritv Interest

Preaquisitolr proiit
lnterest & Finance Charges

4,001.28
487.19

(1,6s7.37\

4,175,60

82.35

Payment of lnterest & Finance Chilges

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGGINING OF THE YEAR OF
PARENT

CASHANDCASHEOUIVAI,ENTS ATTHEENDOFTHFYEAR ] 66.07

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirtrt Method' as set out in the Accouting Standud-3 on Cmh FIow Statements

prescritEd mder the Act,
Previous Year's figures luve ben regroupeci or rearrmged, wherever nsssily.
Cash and Bank balances includes:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

i) Fixed Deposit with Bank held as Margin Moiley against Bdrlk Gurante and Letter of Credit

Other Bilk Balan.es

Amount(')

(A)

(B)
205.72(A)+(B)

7.44
64.63

6,07

139.05

139.05

i) Cash in Hancl
ii) Balance with Bank

Whole lime Dirertor Mmdging Director

U",,*ffi ';[,ff

per our Report of this date annexed

CA Kailash

Company S(retary

^,.fiilfud Debnath

CFO

&c

R.Kothari & Co LLF
Accountants

o57520
Soni

I

4,775.60
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and for the year ended 31st
Marctu2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned
otherwise)

Particulars As at
31st March 2025

2. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

Issued & Subscribed
15,762873 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- eadr

Paid up

15,762,873 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

2500.00

2,500.00

1,576.29

7,576.29

1.,576.29

I t,sz6.zg

The reconciliation of the number of shares at the and at the end of the reporting period.
at

Rs.

Subscribed and fuly paid up Equity Shares outstanding at the
46,36,139 4,63,61,,390of the vear

Add : Issued during the period (Refer Note 37) 1 1

Subscribed ald fuly paicl up Equity Shares outstaldir-rg at the '1,,57,62,873 1,5,76,28,730of the year

The comprany has one class of equi$, sh;ues having a peu value of Rs.10/- per share. Each sharel-rolder is eligible for one
vote per share hekl eurcl having same rights as to eligible to receive the ren-raining assets of the company after
distribution of all preferential arnount in proportion dividend. In the event of liquidatiory the equity shareholders are
their shareholding.

The name of Shareholders holding more than 570 shares in the Company and their numbers are as follows:

As at 31st March 2025

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS
No. of Shares Yo

Financial Services 58,32,023 37.00
Kankaria 29:25

Markets Ltd. 32,43,600 20.58

v

I

I

I



I

totheConsolidatedFinancialstatementasatandfortheyearended3lst
( Rs. in Lakhs unless

The the
E\ 202+x

7o of SharesNo. of SharesName of Shareholderssl.
No,

20.5832,43,600Ambica Markets ,tc1.
1,

are as follows:-

37.0058,32,0',nGol.l"iew Frnancial Se*ices Ltd.2
29.2546,70,7343
86.831.,36,86,357Total

Promoter
2.373,74,113

1. Awarlti Kumar Kankaria
1,.237,93,7202 Score Information Ltd
0.3967,200Chandra Udyog3
1.352,12,129A K KVinimaY Private Limited4
1.352,12,729Aryaman Marketing Lirnited5
7.41.a 11 '.7t'to'ili*yuoirtiu"torrp.iuut"L,^it"d6
0.0711,050Aaffi al E^tate Private Limited7
0.18I SecuritiesSewices
0.'2538,675LimitedandPoonam9
0.5688;400rcL Industries and Securities10
2.844,17,52511 Jute Mills Ltd
1,.191,828s012 Abhishek CarPets & Felts Ltd

13.1720,76,516Total I

100.00L,57,62,873'otal (i)

As at 31.03.2025

NAName of Holding
Nilof share Held

% of Hokling

As at 31.03.2025

AmountNo. of SharesParticulars

NILNIL

Shares reserved for issue under

options and
contracts/commitments for sale/

disinvestrnent

Ad at 31.03.2025

AmountNo, of SharesParticulars

216.5127,65,739

a) Aggregate number and class of

shares allotted as fully Paicl uP

pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash

(Allottecl due to scheme of
Amalgamation on 01.4.202Q

L,112.671.,17,26,734

b)Aggregate number and class of

shares allotted as fullY Paid uP bY

way of bonus shares ( Bonus

Issue on 03.02.2025)

'l

Details of

Details of shares reservetl for issue ulcler options ancl contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/
F) disinvesknent, the terms and amoults:-

1

Details of Share Capital hansactions carried in the five yeals immediately preceding the Balance

Sheet date:-

NilNilc) Aggregate number anti class of

sh;Lres bought back

c

Promoter Shareholding

ffiish rankaria

Ltd
Carpets Matfu-rgs

ii)
+(ii)



I

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and forthe year ended 31st ( Rs. in Lakhs unless

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

at 31.03.2025Particulars

102.00

102.00

735.6L

48.01

687.60

852.15

852.15

7,220.38

48.01

1,268.39

836.34
'1,167.56

2j,4.81

64.13

260.52

45.54

221,.57

1,285.59

B. Revaluation Reserve
As per last Parent Balance Sheet
Add : Adclitions/(Adjusted) during the year
Less : Transfer to General Resetve (Refer Note No. 36)

Closing Balance

D. General Reserve I
As per last Parent Balance Sheet
Add : Transfer from Profit ancl Loss Account
Add: Reversal of Rev;tluation Reserve (Refer Note No.36)

Closing Balance

E. Surplus as per Profit & Loss Account
As per last Parent Balance Sheet
Add: Net profit for the Year

Less: Earlier year Gratuity (Refer Note No,40)

Adtl: Deferred tax on earlier year gratuity ( Refer Note No. 39)

Less: Issue of Bonus Share ( Refer Note No.37)

Less: Depredation of Prior Periods (Refer note 36)

Less: Earlier Year adiushnents of Deferred Tax (Refer note 39)

Closing Balance

A. Capital Reserve
As per last Parent Balance Sheet
Closing Balance

C, Securities premium account
As per last Parent Balance Sheet

Add : On shares issued

Less :Issue of Bonus Share (Refer Note No.37)

Closing Balance

3,343.58Total Reserve and Surplus

As at
31st March 2025

Particulars

9.69

9.69

(1.78)

7.91.

1,195.00

1,,202.9't

4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loan

ICICI Vehicle Loan

(refer note 4A)

Less: Current maturities of Vehicle Loan

Unsecured Loan

Loan from related parties

Note ; *Interest rate on unsecurecl Loan from the relatecl parties ranges from 7% to 8% p.a

"${as
*

c

I



to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and for the year ended 31st ( Rs. in Lakhs unless

AJUR FIBRES LIMITED

Particulars As at
31st March 2025

140.09
(64.13)
22:1 .57

7.43
30.88

335.84

5 Deferedtaxliabilities/(Assets)
Opening as Per l,ast Parent Balance Sheet
Deferred tax on earlier year gratuity ( Refer Note No. 39)
Ezrlier Year adiushnents of Deferred Tax (Refer Note No. 39)
Liability created during the year on gratuity (Refer Note No. 39)
Liability created durirlg the year on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No. 39)

Particulars As at
31.st March 2025

203.49

203.49

6 LongTermProvision
Provision for Grafuity

Particulars As at
31st March 2025

487.79

7 Long Term Liabilities
Payable to DMIC
(against Land acquisition in three equal installments of
Rs.1.62.40 lacs Payable from April'26 to April'2S)

487.19

Particulars As at
31st March 2025

2,94.08

1,.78

1,188.34

1,2f,0.70

5,414.90

8 SHORTTERMBORROWINGS

Secured Loan

Working Capital Loans -ICICI Bank
Export Packing Credit Loan - ICICI Bank

(i) Primary: Exclusive charge on entire current assets of the Con-rpany
Exclusive charge on entire Movable Fixed Assets of the Company
(exclucling assets exclusively charged to term ientlers)
(ii) Collateral: Exclusive charge on immovable factory
land a-rd building at Uluberi4 Howrah, West Bengal
owned by the Company.

(iii) Personal Guarantee of Mr. Awanti Kumar Kankaria

Current Maturities of Vehicle Loan - (Refer Note No.4A)

Unsecured Loan (Repayble on Demand)
Loan from related p;rty
Loan from Other Parties

Y



AJUR FIBRES LIMITED

to the Consolidated Financial statement as at and for the year ended 31st Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

Particulars

As at

31st March 2025

4.42

525.64
530.07

As at
due

than 3 Yearsyearyearthan 1 Year
4.42

4.42 525.64
525.&

dues-otl-rers

+:ii""tt.1]*Hg dues of micro antl small enterprises (Refer Note No' 29)

i;;;;;;;r.ld clues of other than nricro a.d sma1l enterprises

I

As at

31st March 2025
Particulars

32.88

131.31

@.79
1..74

110.63

62.4
4a.75

825.30

Tratle Aclvances

Interest PaYable

Other PaYable
For StatutorY dues

For ErnPloYees clues

Liabilities for ExPetrses

Liabilities against Assets (Boundry Wall)

DMIC clue (Payable within one year)

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at

31st March 2025
Particulars

21,8r

85.15

106.95

SHORT.TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for GratuitY

fr"rlri"" f", tax ,eiof Advance Tax(Inclut1i.g TDS and TCS)

11

*,
*

{

I
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YAJUR FIBRES LIMITED,
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and for the year ended Slst
March,2025

( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned
otherwise)

Sl, No, Particulars
As at

31st March 2025

L3 NON-CURRENT IIWESTMNTS

Unquoted Fully Paid

Investments in Equity Shares- at cost

Other Than Trade Investments

61.15

0.10

0.90

,.i

Investnrent in others
Face Value
oer share

Nurnber of Equity Shares

Palak Sarees Trading private Limited Rs.10 i

20800

Aucklantl Services & Securities Ltd. Rs. 10
1,000

BORN 2 FLAAUNT LIMITED Rs. 10
9,000

Sl, No. Particulars
As at

31st March 2025

t4 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Preoperative Expenses

i) Cor-rsultancy Expenses

ii) Adminestrative Expenses

iii) Salary & Allowances

iv) Interest on ICD for Project

iv) General Charges

v) Lease Rent & Maintence Charges (DMIC)

vi) Service charges & Travelling Expenses

vii) MPIDC Application Fees

(b) Preliminary Expenses

i) Cornpany Formation Expenses

8.89

:!

71.78

81.06

0.22

3.88

1..37

0.50

12.58

7',23.',8

Sl, No. Particulars
As at

31st March 2025

15 II{VENTORIES (As Taken, Valued and Certified by Management)

Raw Materials*

Work-in-progress

Finished Goods"*

Stores & Spares

* Raw Material includes raw matedal in transit (import) of Rs. 397.73 Lakhs

** Finishetl goods includes finished goods in transit (export)' of Rs.279.76 Lakhs

2182.27

286.74

3,662.74

1U.34

6,375.43

,.j

Sl. No. Particulars
As at

31st March 2025

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured (Considered Good)
Trade Receivables 720.72

720.72

c
700 1

{E



to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and for the ( Rs. in Lakhsyear ended 31st

months- 1

for

Yeils
Trade

713.85

Doubtfrrl

date
than

Sl. No. Particulars As at
31st March 2025

64.63

1..M

66.07

139.05

17

Cash in hand (As Certified by the management)

OTHERBANKBALANCES I

Fixed Deposit with Bank* 
t

*Fixed deposit with bank held as margin money against bank guarantee and Letter of Credit 205.12

Sl, No. Particulars As at
31st March 2025

1..43

6.45

17.66

18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good)
Advances Recoverable in cash or kind or for
value to be received

Advances

-To Emplovees

-To Suppliers

-To Others

Particulars

25.54

Sl. No. As at
31st 2025

29.il
550.82

61.38

0.01
0.10

32.19

0.37

79

Security Deposit ( Including DMIC )
Duty Drawback Receivable
Advance Tax(Including TDS and TCS) net of provision for tax

Prepaid Experues ( Including DMIC Rent & Maintenance )
Input Tax Credit Uncler GST

Balance witl'r Government Authorities
Interest Receivable
Deposits withNSDL

lorruo.rooENr Ass;

674.47

c

I



( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at

for the year ended 31st March"2025

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31,.03.m25

14,071..07

7.76

1.93

1+080.76

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Sales of Textile Goods

Other Operating Revenues

Inport License

Duty Drawback

S1. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31.03.2025

2.5L

0.23

115.53

OTHERINCOME
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Iirteiest Income

Interest on I.T. Refund

I

718.27

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31,.03.m25

798.25
11,,798.30

2,182.21,

22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Add:-
Less :

Opening stock
Purchase
Closing Stock

10,414.34

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31..03.202s

) \7) )'l

,a Purchase of Stock in Trade

Purchases

L572.21

Sl. No. Particulars For the Year Ended
31,.03.2025

286.1,4

3,662.74

3,948.89

292.25

798.55

L090.80

24
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK-IN-
PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN,TRADE

Increase/ (Decrease) in Stocks

Closing Stock in Progress

Closing Stock - Finished Goods

Opening Stock in Progress

Opening Stock - Firtshed Goods

(2,858.09)

c

+,

--'t

21,



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at
( Rs. in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise)

ended 31st
For the Year Ended

3a-o3.2025
Sl. No. Particulars

673.90

70.77

4.04

748.71,

25

l

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries,Wages, Bonus & Allowances

Contribution to Provident Fund, ESI & Others

Staff Wellare Expenses

Particulars For the Year Ended
31.03.2025

Sl. No.

312.87

31287

26 FINANCE COST

Interest Expenses

Sl. No. Partitulars For the Year Ended
31.03.mxt "'i

0.80

0.30

1"4.63

327.88

?37.53

'28.62

'.37.11,
'13.67
'26.36
-l-6.66

L8.02

14.76

8.04

9.59

22.26

410.05

155.03

303.34

'25.42

0.05

0.48

19.89

4.03

27

Stores & Spares Consumed
Power & Fuel
Rent
Repairs

-To Building
-To Machinery
-To others

Insurance
Rates & Taxes

Payment to Auditors
-Statutory audit
-Tax Audit

Brokerage & Commission
Shipping, Freight & Transportation Expenses

Prcrcessing Charges

Inward Expenses

Bank Charges
Service Charges
Tour & Travelling Expenses
Consultancy & Professior-ral Charges
Fair & Exhibition
Legal Charges
Postage & Telegram
Donation
Inspection Charges

Miscellaneous Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

7,378.54

-4.,'
q
*

{'



Chsqt

ro
6l

I
\t{
N
N

d

zzz z z

LOn Ooo
O

z z

Etg5tr(/e
(nk
d0,
i1iv

d
O F.J
-F+o
..!i +
5€<n

3

cFcBEF

a'l
L*

L.,.: xsF{L--
^!F\JL'

cn a.)

0J e.
(J-

P Y, goE
6SS.=H66$i\vv 2 2 arfi<<i

a
bc

.5 ni

E,EEo Io.)
E 3i

+
xcn.=9Fq

.;r ()
)i .:r'rl u., u

+Lrd(g ;; .=
'i # H!:9.
rO
eEE HSJ--,
UtnF

qJ

(6
tiF

z

tsr

(t
OJ

tr

E
0,E
(J
tr
(a

o

x
cd+,
€
(,)
0)
Frq)

d

(,
I-r

l+.{
(,)

FO

b0

Ii
c6

trl

al(/l
6
Utr

Pr
+J

E
AJ
r<
U
.P
GJ

z

(/]

m
.{-l

OJ
I<
U
+J
0)z

*x'
6l-{dt<

!^!r^
.H .H
!

gtd.ril

PE Eg
U! v v'u
i r- .{-J }LrH-F

H

H.z b"UqE fiEd.9 <.9
+J .L,)

^^ .9 ^^ .9 4..)w ;i w ;i \V-U-.=9.H9o/
F{ + rr l+Iifii fif E

-.
Fr
0.)F
Fr
o
(-.

U)
+
+Jso
o
E
Ii
(.)
F
bD +,c-oHO
'jn

a+J
(/]
gl

.l-,

OJ
I-r
I..i
iJ
U

(h
O.) .:
(6 ,^i(ni

HO-(6 
":^ 0.1E:Z

(a
o
(t

(r)

(n

U

(n

tr

a
(!

IJ

tr
(g

ox
o:,
g.'
E
tI]
(6

P-.,
(U

U
fi
o
Ii
5
0lil

o
.{-J
(6

M
I-{o
o
(-.

!o
FC6
(d

-(u LrUC.
.P .PaJ arzz

+J
(6

I-r
O.)

l.r

F
(,)
OJ

-o(6
(d

Ci
0)-d
oJ
I-.iF

Fro
\Jrr-

PA
OC6Y'5 & i
6L5M o-
>\ Rcr.L,V-

.r ?. a+l
H-;J, Fr 6

rr F.6tr x9ra L U/
a 6/VH

LP
Hr-v
HiiHV) u.,, v .H6 =gElV. d l- t'/

-L'-

.P
(6

C]
bo
c6
l-{o

U
OJ
U

l.r(]
U)
-i-,
+l
\!ic

-
o
(s

l>-(tr +J-
d'=
tcthrr
LJ +J

5 4.,UA

(J

I<
o

(d

(6

o
(6

tr()
E
0.,

(E

(n
({
U
tr
(c
tr
lri
E
0)
(d

o
tr

U
0)

U)
OJ

o
z

0,q)

3
0,)

o

c)

(..)

a,]
ct)
0,)

g

(,)

rU

-I

l,]

II
F
a
El
U)
IJ]

D

rO
c{o
N

(J
ts{
6
a
rD

tf)

a).6
qJ

O
N Urd0\+rbO.Cdp

'I

I

{



YAIUR FIBRES LIMTTED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L't
NIarch,2025

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Yajur Fibres Limited (the "Company") is a public limited company duly incorporated on the 7th day
of August, 1980, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The registeqed office of the
Company is situated at 5, Middleton Street, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700071. The Company is
primarily engaged in the manufacturing of textile goods.

B. PRINCIPAL OF CONSOLIDATION:

The Consolidated Financial Statements ("CFS" ) relate to Yajur Fibres Limited (hereinafter refemed
to as the "Parent Company") and its Subsidiary (Yashoda Linen Yarn Limited) the Parent Company
together with its Subsidiary constitute the "Group". In the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements, investments in Subsidiary have been accounted for in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS-21) "Accounting of lnvestment in Subsidiary in Consolidated Financial
Statements" referred to in Section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20 14.

a. The Financial Statements of the Parent Company and its Subsidiary are combined on a line-by-
line basis by adding together the Book Values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, after fully eliminating inter-group balances and inter-group transactions including
unrealized profits/losses in period end assets, such as inventories, fixed assets, etc. The
difference between the Parent Company's cost of investments in Subsidiary over its portion of
equity at the time of acquisition of shares is recognized in the CFS as Goodwill or Capital
Reserve, as the case may be. Minority Interest's share in net profit/loss of Subsidiary for the
year is adjusted against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable
to Equity Shareholders of the Parent Company. Minority Interest's share in Net Assets of
Subsidiary is presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, separate from liabilities and equity of
the Company's shareholders. Minority lnterest in the CFS is identified and recognized after
taking into consideration:

i. The amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date on which investments in a
subsidiary is made.

ii. Movement in Minority's share of equity since the date Parent-subsidiary relationship
came into existence.

iii. The losses attributable to the Minorities are adjusted a$ainst the Minority Interest in
the equity of the Subsidiary. I ;

iv. The excess of loss over the minority Interest in the equity is adjusted against General

4

Reserve of the Company

&'

NOTE NO. I: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L,tMarch,2025

b The cFS are prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and otherevents in similar circumstances and necessary adjustrients required for deviations, if any and tothe extent possible, are made in the cFS ani ur" pr.r"nied in the same manner as thecompany's separate financial statement except otherwise stated elsewhere in this Schedule.

The Subsidiary company considered in the consolidated Financial Statements are:

S.L.
No.

Name of the Company Coun
fncor

try of 7, of Holding

I Yashoda
Limited

Linen Yarn India 80%

ff"ll*:**:ffill}fl;:,f., prepared in accordance with historical cost convention as going

The Financial statements are presented.ll 
lccorgun:: 

with generalry accepted accounting principlesin India' All the assets & Iiabllities have been classified as current or non-current as per company,snormal operating cycle and other criteria set out in scneJute III to companies Act, 2013. Based onthe nature of the product and the time betwe.n acquisiiion or the assets for processing and theirrealization in cash and cash equivalent, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12months for the purpose of current, non-current classlfication of assets and liabilities: r

D. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the managementto make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,expenses' assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reportingperiod' Although these estimates are based on the manage"ment's best knowledge of current eventsand actions' uncertainty about these assumptions anJ estimates could result in the outcomesrequiring a material adjustment to the carryingamounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

E.

Properties, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets o
acquisition, less accumulated depreciation. cosi includes all
its present location and condition. Capital Work in frog."r,
are not ready for the intended use at thi reporting date.

f the Group have been stated at cost of
expenses.incurred to bring the assets to
comprises the cost to.fixed assets that

"'i

The Group has adopted the cost model for all. classes of property, plant, and Equipment, except incase of the factory Land and Building situated at Phuleswar, Howrah, where the revaluation modelhas been followed.

d

ftfl'*ffi% /s
P/-'

C.



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements
March,2025

as at and for the year ended 3L't

b The cFS are prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and otherevents in similar circumstances and necessary uolurtrn'"ntr required for deviations, if any and tothe extent possible, are made in the cFS ani ur. p."r.ni.d in the same manner as thecompany's separate financial statement except otherwise stated elsewhere in this Schedule.

The Subsidiary company considered in the consolidated Financial Statements are:

C. IS

S.L.
No.

Name of the Company I Country of
Incorporation

I Yashoda
Limited

Linen Yarn

o

D. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The Financial statements. have been prepared in accordance with historical cost convention as goingconcern and on mercantile basis.

The Financial statements are presented in. accordance with generaily accepted accounting principlesin India' All the assets & liabllities have been classified as 
"current 

or non-current as per company,snormal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III to companies Act, 2013. Based onthe nature of the product and the time between acquisition of the assets for processing and theirtealization in cash and cash equivalent, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12months for the purpose of curreni, non-current classification of assets and liabilities: r

The preparation of flnancial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the managementto make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,expenses' assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, atthe end of the reportingperiod' Although these estimates are based on the manage"ment's best knowledge of current eventsand actions, uncertainfy about these assumptions anJ estimates could ,"ruit i, the outcomesrequiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

E.

Properties, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets o
acquisition, Iess accumulated depreciatio=n. cosi includes all
its present location and condition. Capital Work in prog.ess
are not ready for the intended use at thi reporting date.

The Group has adopted the cost model for all. classes of property, plant, and Equipment, except incase of the factory Land and Building situated at Phuleswar, Howrah, where the revaluation modelhas been followed.

f the Group have been stated at cost of
expenses.incurred to bring the assets to
comprises the cost to fixed assets that

7o of I{olding 
.l;

India 80%



YAIUR FIBRES TIMITED 
,:;

Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
};4.arch,2025

F. DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation is provided on Straight line method over the useful life of the assets in accordance with
schedule - II of Companies Act, 2013 except for the plant and machinery. Depreciation @25% p.a.

(on pro rata basis) is charged for Plant & Machinery under SLM method based upon evaluation
caried by the technical valuer.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognized on a pro-rata basis to the

statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater

of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

G. INVESTMENT:

Investment is treated as Non Current assets and stated at cost. Provision for Diminution in the value
of long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary nature in opinion of
the management.

H. INVENTORIES:

Inventory of the Group have been valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value and cost is
determined on following basis :

i) Raw Material
ii) Work in Progress
iii) Stores & Spares
iv) Finished Goods

: At FIFO
: At Estimated Cost
: At Weighted average Cost.
: At FIFO

c

"f"



YAIUR FIBRES TIMITED 
.:;

Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3Ls
March,2025

I. REVENUE RECOGNISITION:

i) Sale of Product
a) Sales are stated at net of sales returns and Discounts. Raw material consumed are shown

net of Sale of Raw materials.
b) All Export Sales in foreign curuency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the

dates when the relevant transactions take place.

ii) Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable. , ,t,

iii) Insurance Claim t

The company recognizes insurance claims when the recoverability to the claim is established
with a reasonable certainfy which generally coincide as and when received.

I. GOVBRNMENT GRANT:

i) Governments grants which are given on the basis of total Investments on plant & Machinery,
other assets and all conditions relating thereto are completed, the grant are deducted f.o* gro*
value ofassets.

i0 Grant/subsidy linked to the incurence of revenue expenditure sanctioned by the govemment
under notified scheme are recognized as income on disbursement by the Government.

K. BORROWING COSTS: , ,r,

Boffowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifuing asset is one that neceisuiily tuk., u
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other bogowing costs are
charged to revenue in the year ofincurrence.

L. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

i) contributions to Provident Fund are accounted for on accrual basis.

ii) on or before March 31,2024, the Parent Company has recognized, gratuity liabilities on a cash
basis, accounting for them only when payments were made to employees. However, effective
from April 1, 2024, the Parent Company has adopted a defined benefrt plan for gratuity, under
which liabilities are determined and recognized based on actuarial valuaiion using the piojected
Unit Credit (PUC) method. (Refer Note 40)

1
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statemen
March,2025

ts as at and for the year ended 31't
'1

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are notretranslated.

M. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is entity,s functional andpresentation currency.

Transactions and Balances

Foreign cuffency transactions are initially recorded in the functional currency using the exchangerates prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At each reporting date, all monetary rassets and ,liabilities denominated in foreig! currencies aretranslated using the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange aifrerencil;;;;;;; ;;settlement or translation of such -or"tury iteris are g.n.rutiy recognized in the Statement of profit
and Loss.

However, in the case of long-term foreign currency monetary items, the exchange differencesarising due to translation at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded, orreported in previous financial statements, are.treated differently:

-If they relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, such differences can beadded to or deducted from the cost of the asset and dipreciated over its remaining usefullife.

-In other cases, such differences can be accumulated in the "Foreign Currency MonetaryItem Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balanle period of the relatedlong-term asset or liability by recognizing the amount as income or expense in each ofthose periods.



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L't
lNIarch,2025

,,li
N. PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS.29):

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-
i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the

control of the company or
ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of

resouroes will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized i4 the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the income that may never be realized.

O. EARNINGS PER SHARE: 
. I;

Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average
number of shares and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except when
results would be anti-dilutive.

P. TAXES ON INCOME:

Current tax is determined on the basis of the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year.
Deferred tax is calculated at current income tax rate and is recognized on timing differences
between taxable income & accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, subject to consideration of
prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure
realization , r,

GENERAL:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have been consistently applied.

{



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't
March,2025

N. PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS.29):

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-
i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the

control of the company or
ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized i4 the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the income that may never be realized.

O. EARNINGS PER SHARE: ' i'

Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average
number of shares and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except when
results would be anti-dilutive.

P. TAXE,S ON INCOME:

Current tax is determined on the basis of the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year.
Deferred tax is calculated at current income tax rate and is recognized on timing differences
between taxable income & accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, subject to consideration of
prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. At each Balance Sheet date, the carying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure
realization :,

GENERAL:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have been consistently applied.

&
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31rtMarch,2025

The disclosures as required under the said Act are as Under:
Rs.In Lakhs

30) Stores and Spares parts consumed has been shown net of sale of scrap of Rs 25.20lacs.

31) contingent Liability as on the barance sheet date,is as foilows: i;

a' 
fl::l 

o**ntee and Letter of credit given by the Group Bankers amounting ro Rs.g0.05

b. Statutory Dues:

The aforesaid

i,

29) A Sum of Rs' 4'42 lacs is payable to Micro & Small Enterprises which are outstanding as on 3 I ,tMarch' 2025' This infoffnation as required to be disclosed under the Micro and small EnterprisesDevelopment Act'2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on thebasis of information available with the Group.

(i)
and interest due to

Suppliers under MSMED Act and

Principal amount

4.42

(ii)
Interest paid
to Suppliers

and any payment made
beyond appointed date

section 16 of the Act

(ii, Interest due and payable to
Suppliers under MSMED Act

(iv) lnterest accrued and remaining
unpaid

(v) Interest remaining due and payable
under section 23 of the Act

hx:orne ?ax
Act,19tr1 fncorrre ?ax 67.03 CIT{.A,ppe*Is}

TotaI 87-D3

c

demands are disputed and pending for rectification.

Particulars

'l

1



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3L"t
March,2025

32) (a) A revaluation of land and building of Parent Company was camied out by an approved of
valuer on 31't January, 1994 that resulted in an increas. in nLt value of land by Rs.335.59 lacs and
Building by Rs.160.42 Iacs. This amount has been credited to revaluation reserve 6ccount.

(b) A fresh revaluation of land and building of parent company was carried out by an approved
valuer as on 3l't March, 1997 which was resulted in an increase in net value of land of ns.S+f .Oq
Iacs and value of building by Rs.58.01 lacs over and above the earlier revaluation reserve account.

33) ln the opinion of the Management all the assets other than Property, plant and Equipment and
Non-Current Investment have a value on realization in the ordinary course of busineis, at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Provision for depreciation and
all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of what is required.

3a) The balances of advances, Trade Rgceivable & Payables are subjectedto confirmation. In viewof
the management pending reconciliation of parfy's balances doei not have any material effect on
the profitability of the company.

35) As required under Accounting Standards -2g, the carrying amount of asset
recoverable amount as assessed. Hence no impairment his been considered.

does not exceed its

36) In the previous financial periods, the Parent Company had understated depreciation on the
revalued portion of its building by t48.01 lakhs, r"rrttirg in an overstatement of both the
Revaluation Reserue and the carrying amount of the building by the same amount. Concurrently,
depreciation of 72.47 lakhs was overcharged on the originil iost of the building, leading to an
understatement of its carrying value of building by the same amount.

Therefore. in the current financial year, the short depreciation of {48.01 lakhs on the revalued
building asset has been adjusted by charging the said amount as additional depreciation. In line
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) l0 - Property, plant and Equipment, {4g.01
lakhs has been transferred from the Revaluation Reserve to the General Reserve. The excess
depreciation of 72.47 lakhs previously charged on the original cost has been adjusted against a
reversal of the same amount by charging lower depreciation. The net impact of t45.54 lakhs has
been recognised in the accumulated balance of profit and loss account.

Short depreciation on revalued
portion 48.01

Excess de on cost (2.47)
Net excess depreciation recognised
in accumulated balance of Profit
and loss account

4s.54

{

,j{



YAIUR FIBRES TIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3I",r
M.arch,2025

37)TheParentCompanyhasissued 1,ll,26,734fullypaid-upequitysharesoffacevalue{l0eachas
bonus shares, in the ratio of l2:5 to the eligibli shareholders whose names appeared in the
Register of Members/Beneficial Owners as on -the record date, i.e., February 3,ZOZS. The bonus
issue, aggregating <1,112.67 lakhs, was recoinmended by the Board "i oi.a.t"^ ;i;;;
company at its meeting held on December 12,2024, approved by the shareholders at the
Extraordinary General Meeting convened on Decemb er t+, i02+, and subsequently allotted by the
board of directors on February 3,2025. The said bonus issue has been made out of the Securities
Premium Account amounting to T852.15 lakhs and the remaining {260.52 lakhs out of the
accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account, as per the audited financial statements for the
year ended March 3l , Z0Z4 of parent company.

38) EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic and diluted 
"urrinj. 

per share (in {)

(b) Profit attributable to equity shareholders (used as numerator) (Rs. In Lacs)

Basic earnings per share* 7.41

Diluted share* 7.4t
Nominal value share l0

Profit attributable to equity
holders 1,167.56

{

Tarticulars

As at 3lst
March
2025

Particulars

As at 3l't
March
202s



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3lrt
March,2025

c) weighted average number of equity shares (used as denominator) (in Nos.)

* During the current year, the parent company has issued bonus shares as stated
Accordingly, as required by AS-20 Earnings plr share, ttre pps or;;;;;;;;r;.."
have been restated.

in note 37.
ious period

3e) pEFERREp TAXATTON:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 - "Accounting for Taxes on Income,,, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), a defemel tax liability(asset) of <3g.31 lakhs has
been recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the current year. A deferred tax asset relatingto gratuity for the previous year, amounting to <64.13 lakhs, has been adjusted against thI
accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account. Further adjustments has been made for deferred
tax liabilities of earlier year of Rs.221.57 lakhs against the accumulated balance in the profit and loss
account.

The deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities comprise of tax effect of following timing differences:
Lacs

"'i

Weighted average number of
equity before bonus issue 4636139

Add: No. of Bonus Share
lssued During the Year 11126734

15762873
Weighted average number of
equity shares used in
calculation of diluted
eamings per share 15762873

Particulars 31.03.2025
Deferred tax Assets / (Liability)

on account ofAr
De ciation (30.88)
Provision For Gratuity (7.43)
Deferred tax on previous year Gratuity 64.13
Earlier Year Defered Tax Adjustments Qzt.s7)
As fromb/tset/(Liab )ility yeatprevious (140.0e)

bility)Net eferD red Tax Asset (Lia (33s.84)

{

i,lt!:::::;:;)

Particulars

Weighted average number of
equity shares used in
calculation of basic earningg
per share



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31",t
March,2025

Rs.In Iacs

40) During the year, the Parent Company has revised its accounting policy for Defined Benefit plans
relating to gratuity, transitioning from the cash basis to the aciruai basis of accounting, withretrospective effect' This change has been made to ensure compliance with Accounting Standard(AS) l5 - "Employee Benefits" as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Pursuant to this change, a gratuity liability of t254.81 lakhs as of April l,2024,lwas recognizedand adjusted against the accumulated balance in the Profit and Loss Account. As per the actuarialvaluation report for the current financial yeat an overall gain of{2l.lg lakhs has been recognizedunder Employee Benefit Expenses. Further, gratuity ben'efits amounting to tg.32 lakhs, paid toemployees during the yeag have been aajustJd against the recognized liability. The resulting netobligation of t225'30 lakhs, as per the actuarial valuation, has been appropriately classified anddisclosed under Long-term Provis'ions of t203.49 lakhs and short-term provisions of t2l.gl lakhsin the financial statements.

t

Liabil as on 01.04 .2024 254.81
Loss/(Gain) as per ActuarialOverall

Valuation Re
(2 l.l8)

Benefit Paid 32
as on 31.03.2025G Lia 225.30

Provisions 203.49
- Short- term Provisions 21.81

c

,1

Particulars

I

.'j



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial statements as at and for the year ended 3L,tMarch,2025

Actuarial Ass
r

Ils

As At 31.03.2025

6.59%o p.a.

nts of r Expenses

Particulars

Co

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation
6.00%

Particulars
AsAt3

26.92

80

(65.90)

17.

(2) Expenses recognised in proht ancl loss accourlt

d in the Sheet

in Defined Benefit
ulars

ServCurent1) Costrce( risk(including fcrrpremiums insuredlully benefits)
CostInterest

ed in Balance Sheet

valuePresentl) of( Defined Benefit Obligation
VFair alue of Plan Assets

Current/Non Current

Non(2) Current Asset/(Liability)
Net As

) DBO at begiruing of the period

riodDBO at end ofthe

in FairValue ofAssets

(3.) Expected Return on plan Assets
(4) Cutailment Cost/(Credit)

Settlement Cost/(Credit)
(6) Past Service Cost

Actuarial Losses(Gain)
Total em rex ere d in P&L

Net Asse Re

Net As

Particulars

( l) Current Liability

Benefit Payments

(3) Funcled status [Surplus(Deficit)]
(4) Unrecognized past Service Costs

(21.18)

As At 3I.03.2025

225.30

(225.30)

As At 3I.03.2025

21.8t

203.49

225.30

As At 31.03.2025

254.81

(21.

225.30

Forthe Year
ended 3l

vFair ol'alue IanP Assets at of thebeginnirg iodper
Acquisitkn adjustment

Actual Company oontributions

ets at end ofthe
$enefits Payments
Fair Value of plan Ass

(3) Expected return on plan assets

(5) Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

I
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial statements as at and for the year ended 3L,tMarch,2025

Actuarial Ass
r -15

ns
Particulars

As At 3r.03.2025

Discount Rate
6.59% a.Salary Escalation

6.00%

nts of Expenses
Particulars

AsAt3

26.92

17.80

Cu'rentl) Serv Costice risk(including tbrpremiums insuredfully benefits)
CostInterest

(3) Expected Return on plan Assets
(4) Cutailment Cost/(Credit)

Settlement Cost/(Cre clit)
(6.) Past Service Cost

Actuarial Losses/(Gain)
Total em rex ere d in P&L

.18

Net Asse Re ed in Balance Sheet

As At 31.03.2025

225.30

(22s.30)
(3) FLmded status [Surplus(DeficiQ]
(4) Uruecognized past Service Costs

d in the Sheet

Presentl) value of Defined Beneflt Obligation
VFair afue of Plan Assets

Net As re

Current/Non Current
Particulars

As At 31.03.2025

2t.81

203.49
Non(2) Current Asset/(Liability)
Net As

(l) Current Liabiliry

225.30

in Defined Beneft

As At 3I.03.2025

2s4.8t

(21.
(2) Expenses recognised in proht and loss aocount

) DBO at beginning of the period

riodDBO at end ofthe
Benefit Payments

225.30

in Fair Value of Assets

Forthe Year
ended 3l

VFair' ofalue lanP Assets at of the iodbeginning per
Acquisition adjustment

Actml Company contributions

riodets at end ofthe
$enefits Payments
Fair Value of PIan Ass

(3) Expected return on plan assets

(5) Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

/
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31,1
March,2025

41) Auditors Remuneration of Group (Excruding Taxes) consists of:

In Lacs

42) SEGMENT REPORTING! , :,

The entire operation of the Group relates. to only one segment i.e. Manufacturing and trading ofTextile Goods' As such there is no inforrnation on ieportable"segment as required has been given.

A3) BELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
As identified by the management and ielied upon by the auditors, the details of Related party
Relationships and transactions during the Financial Yeaias defined under AS-lg is as follows:

List of Related Parties:

a) Names of the Key Management personnel of the Group:

b) Entities having significant influence over the Group:

i) Gold View Financial Services Ltd.
ii) Ambica Capital Markets Ltd.

c) Entities over which the Group has significant contror:

i) Yashoda Linen yarn Limited (subsidiary w.e.f. 30.0r.2025\

#

t

Audit Fees 0.80
Tax Audit Fees 0.30
Total 1.10

I Debnath
Whole Time Director (appointed
w,e.f-. 14.12.2024

2 Ashish Kankaria
Managing Director (appointed w.e.f.

,.!t2.12.2024

3 Sulekha Dutta
Company Secretary (appointed w.e.f.
01.01

4 Mano t.01.12.2024)CFO appointed (w.e.

SI No.

For the year ended
3lst NIarch'2025



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31't

March,2025

Related Party Transactions:

a) Transactions with the entities
(Rs. in lacs)

b) Transactions with the KMP's during the Year
.tn

"!

44) During last year, the Subsidiary had taken up a project for setting up its manufacturing Plant for

Linen yarn near lndore, Madhya Pradesh. For this purpose, the company has received the

possession of Land from the M.P. Industrial Development Corporation Limited. Negotiation are

going on with the banks for sanction of Project loans. The expenses incurred during the year

related to Project have been Capitalised under the head "Pre-operative Expenses.

1

1,964.00 1,248.34Loan Rece#ed/

Payment made

1,630.001,582.34Gold vbw Financials

Services Limited
Pronroter

5s.22
190.02Interest Paid/ Payable

90.22
r5s.02lGold vbw Finarrcials

Services Limited
Promoter

I10.00 I135.00Loan Receivedi

Payment nrade
5 10.00735 ,rlAmbica Capital Markets

Ltd
Promoter

100.7321.28Ambica Capital Markets

Ltd
Pronroter lnterest Paid/ Payable 53.94

68.0?l

Remureration 1.37SULEKHA
DUTIA

Company Secretary

Remuneration
7.97

MANOJ BAJAJ ChiefFinancial Oficer

Remuneration 14.56
ASHISH
KANKARIA

Managing Director

5.35
Whole Time Director Remureration

PRADIP

DEBNATH

Name of Related Nature of Transaction Balancel Received/
, 
I 

Purchase 
.

0pening R'C 
-tyment /.TDS

Closing

nhuriell

Nature of
Transaction

AmOUnt .,

:'ipNag5 
,1,:=

Relationship
NamCof Related:....-.. t:a;:.,.::=:: trr t:
: tt.:::'' plaltv ,,i

t



YAIUR FIBRES TIMITED
Note to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31"s

March,2025

45) During the year, the Group has utilized the amount borrowed from Bank or financial institution
towards the purpose for which it was taken. In case of borrowings taken against security of current
assets, quarterly return/statement filed with the lender are in agreement with books of accounts.

46) There are no charges or satisfaction of charge pending to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period, as applicable.

a\ The Group does not own any immovable property whose title deeds are not registered in the name
of the Company.

48) During the year ended, the Group fias not revalued its PPE and accordingly the disclosures in
respect of these matters are not applicable to it.

a9) The Group has not declared u'illful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender
during the year.

50) The Group does not hoid any Benami property and no proceeding have been initiated or pending
against the company in such respect.

51) The Group has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies.

52) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the year.

53) Goods & Service tax balances, as appearing in financial statements are subject to reconciliation
and annual return.

5a) The Group has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position and of the recoverability and
carrying value of its assets as on the balance sheet date and has concluded that no. material
adjustments are required to be made in financial statements. :i

55) Durtng the year Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

l.directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

2.Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate
Beneficiaries).

J
&

{



YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED
Note to consolidated Financial statements as at and for the year enrred 3LrtMarch,2021

45) During the year' the Group has utilized the amount borrowed from Bank or financial institutiontowards the purpose for which it was taken. In case ofborrowings taken against security of currentassets' quarterly return/statement filed with the lender are in agreement with books of accounts.

46) There are no charges or satisfaction of charge pending to be registered with Registrar ofCompanies beyond the statutory period, as appticiUti.- 
'-

a\ The Group does not own any immovable property whose title deeds are not registered in the nameof the Cornpany.

48) During the year ended, the Group has not revalued its ppE and accordingly the disclosures inrespect of these matters are not applicable to it.

a9l rhe Group has not declared wlilr,i defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenderduring the year.

t'ffi:f*'il3*ffi;j 
lfli#L|r:lfi propertv and no proceeding have been initiated or pending

51) The Group has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies.

52) The Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtuar currency during the year.

t'fl"0'fff"Hl'.:: tax balances, as appearing in financial statements are subject to reconciliation

5a) The Group has made detailed assessmelt. of its Iiquidity position and of the recoverability andcarrying value of its assets as on the balance ,rr..t out. and has concluded that no. materialadjustments are required to be made in financial statem#s. ii

55) During the year Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds orshare premium or any other sources. o{ kr.nd or rr,rJsf to.p, other person(s) or entity(ies),including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with til il;;;anding (whether recoroea in writing orotherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

l'directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannerwhatsoever by or on behalf of the company (urtimate Beneficiaries) or

2'Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Group (ultimateBeneficiaries).
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YAIUR FIBRES LIMITED

il::ilffi"solidated 
Financiar srarements as at and for the year ended 31,r

i;56) During the year Group has not t::.]y"d any fund froT 
.ur{ person(s) or entity(ies), including

,ff',i:::[H:iHling Partv) with the uno6.r,uriire"r-r,.ir,"..."o.i'.iin writing or otherwise)

l ' directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannerwhatsoever by or on behalf of the nunoing p"ny r"ri,i-ate Beneficiaries) or

3;j#,]'#"anv 
guarantee, securitv or the like on behalf of the Funding parfy (Uttimare

57) The Group has no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts during theyear and also there are no such unrecorded incom, uJ rlru,"a urrrt, .Li;;;j;" earrier years whichhave been recorded in the nooLroiu"count during the year.

58) During 
'n" 

ruT:r financiar ,:"" :T j^"Tqi1v:.quo:.d. 80% ofthe equitv share capitar ofYashoda Lien Yarn Limited on iunru.y zo, iozi.p*.r*"rt to this acquisitio'n yashoda Lien yarnLimited became Jhe subsidiary ;f 
,r'h. ;il;;*ii*irro.ounce with the provisions of the

fie,[":H; r"r'#11fr::;*:+*,t j i* ;,1* 
o 
"i, 

un. i ur stat"m enis ro. il,. y" u.,, o J s i i

"'f,ilT:.:1:3r'l;,ff':#Xl,:|;"rT;:llll?i;J,lflparative ngures ror the previous year have not

lFor R.Kothari & Co LLp

Chartered Accountants

:307069F/8300266

( xniM^,ri^Pradip Debnathi

l{4iole Time Director

DIN-06729238

FOR & ON BEHATFOF BOARD OFDIRECTORS

CA Kailash Chandra Soni

N0,057620

Place fiolkata

18-o? *2olr

L{a^^*'

ManagingDirector

DIN-07532430

Dutta

Company Secretary

o

ManojBajaj

CFO
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